‘ - ) | NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020, 6:00 P.M.,
M G S D BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,

‘ : 1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV
Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District

NOTE on COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS: The meeting will take place in MGSD’s Board Room.

e All attendees must observe social distancing requirements by maintaining a minimum distance of 6
feet from other attendees — MGSD Staff will ensure that seats are placed in accordance with these
guidelines.

e The number of attendees will be limited to no more than 12 people in the Board Room at any time.
Masks are also strongly encouraged and will be made available to those who do not have one.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.

e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken)

3. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken)

4. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for April 2020 and May 2020

5. Minutes Approval — For Possible Action

Approval of Minutes from the April 7, 2020 Regular Board Meeting and May 19, 2020 Special Board

Meeting

6. Residence 1861 — For Possible Action

Capacity Request for 38 edu’s for Multi-Family Project located on Crestmore Dr. in Gardnerville
(APN 1220-03-301-002)

7. Townes at Monterra Phase I — For Possible Action
Approval of Record Drawings and Acceptance of Sewer Mains for Townes at Monterra Phase I

8. Village at Monte Vista Phase I — For Possible Action
Approval of Record Drawings and Acceptance of Sewer Mains for Monte Vista Phase I

9. Nevada Northwest Phase 1 — For Possible Action
Approval of Record Drawings and Acceptance of Sewer Mains for Nevada Northwest Phase 1

10. Warren Reed Insurance -- For Possible Action
MGSD Plant Insurance Package through Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool for FY 2020-2021

11. MGSD Firewall Protection — For Possible Action

1790 Hwy. 395 = Minden, Nevada 89423 = 775-782-3546 © 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
June 2, 2020, 6:00 pm

Page 2

12

13.

14

15

16.

17.

18.

Approval of Purchase of Sonicwall NSA 2650 security appliance in an amount not to exceed
$2,000.00 (product also requires an annual subscription)

Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
e Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
e Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and
adjourn to a closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or
existing litigation, pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed
during a closed session.

Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action
e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects

District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action

e Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects
e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety

Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action

e  Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board

Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken)

Public Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken)

ADJOURNMENT

The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.
Copies of supporting material and meeting link can be requested from the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at (775) 782-3546, or by email at
mgsdstaff@gmail.com or april@mgsdistrict.or

Any agenda item represented by an attorney must have given a fifteen day notice to the Minden-Gardnerville
Sanitation District.

All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Deuglas

CountyHistorie-Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at https://notice.nv.gov

1790 Hwy. 395 » Minden, Nevada 89423 » 775-782-3546 ¢ 775-782-4915 fax



CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2020

CLAIMS PAID 4/1/20 - 4/30/20

Page 1 of 4

Claims: G/L Number
1|Ace Hardware $86.66|Repair & Maintenance; Plant Supplies 50400, 50600
2|Ahern Rentals $140.21|Plant Supplies, Safcty Chain 50400/50300

. Computer Hacking Reimbursement;
3| Aligeier, Robert $199.94 apprgved by Barbira Smallwood I
4| American Equipment. llc $1,051.70|Annual Crane Inspection 50300
5|Bently Ranch $798.70|Biosolids Disposal 50800
6|Bing Materials $102.60|grounds maintenance 50600
7|CAD Pest Control Services $200.00|Pest Control 50600
8|Charter Communications $144.98|Internet Service 64400
9|Chevron and Texaco Card Services $158.63|Vehicle Fuels 51500
10{First Choice Coffee Services $42.84|Water Cooler Rental; Coffee Supply 50400
11{Fisher Scientific $55.99|Lab Supplies 52300
12|Flyers Energy $360.99|Vehicle Fuels 51500
[Frontier = | $103.95[Power Cogen Monitoring Line 3 64400
14|{Gerhardt & Berry $47,740.00]10th Street Main Replacement Project 16400
15|Grainger $12.25|Safety Equipment 50300
16/HDR Engineering, Inc $30,000.00{Digester Repair 16300-020
17{Keep It Clean $400.00{Cleaning Scrvices 50600
18|LEAF $319.00|Copier Lease includes copies 65300
19{Meek's $45.14|Collection Supplies 51300
Plant = 9442.72 ; PS3&4 = 12260.19
20{NV Energy $21,702.91|2019: Plant = 10344.52; PS3&4 = 50500/ 55300
15202.49
21|Plimpton Heating & Air Conditioning $1,190.75|MUA Unit repair at Bar Screen 50600
22{Power and Control Solutions, Inc. $96.00|Gravity Belt Equipment Repair 50600
23{Puliz Records Management $40.00|Shredding Service 64300
24]Resource Concepts, Inc. $9,246.30|Pass-Through = $5744.85 71200
25]Resource Concepts, Inc. $5,024.10|Line Maint; GRGID = $2085.00 51400
26|Resource Concepts, Inc. $1,325.00|Sewer Rehab 16400
27|Resource Concepts, Inc $1,900.00|Digester Lid Repair 16300-020
28 {SDEIEncroy A S __$2.500.00|Cogen Preyentive Mat 50600
29|Sierra Environmental Monitoring $280.00|Lab Testing 52400
30|Silver State Towing $86.00|Towing for 2000 Chevy to M&B Enterpris| 50600
31|Snell & Wilmer $2,200.00]Legal Services= $2200.00/Pass Thru = $0 71100
32{Southwest Gas Corp $1,947.90[2019: $1530.81 50500
33| Thatcher Company $2,460.00]{Chemicals 50400
34}The Parts House (NAPA) $135.38|Repairs & Maintenance 50600
35|{Town of Minden $4,000.00|Tenth St Rehab Mobilization 16400
36| Tractor Supply $9.98|Plant Supplies 50400
37|Utility Telecom Group, LLC $362.18|Office Phones 64400
:Vaste.watcr Treatme.nt Vol.2, Plant ) 50900/50400/5
. upplies, UTV Service, Office Supplies,
38| VISA Credit Card $1,574.88 Colslrf)ined Space Training, Bank Fepeps, Gate; eggggiggggg
Clickers, Repairs & Maintenance
39|Warren Averett Technology Group $1,437.50]Accounting Software Consulting 71300
40[Western Nevada Supply $8.92{Repairs & Maintenance 50600
41| Williams, Randy $400.00|Computer Server Maint/Repair 65300
TOTAL CLAIMS PAID I $139,891.38|




CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2020

Note: Expenses shown with Goen backsround are cogen-rlated expensts

Note: Expenses shown with Yellow background are capital expenses
Note: Expenses shown with Purple background are Digester Repair related expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses:

Electronic Fee $ 204.78
Electronic Return $ 1,127.14 overpayment/cbox return
ARRA Loan Repayment
Total Misc Expenses $1,331.92
Total Expenses $141,223.30

Miscellaneous Credits:
PACT Premium Refund

$ 11,814.00 Workers' Comp Premium Refund

Total Misc Credits

$ 11,814.00

Page 2 of 4



CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2020

SALARIES and WAGES
Gross Wages $63,568.46
Pre-Tax Deductions
Voya 457 $ 2,320.00
Tax Garnishment (Tax Sheltered) $ -
Health Insurance $ 23.08
Total Pre-Tax Deductions $ 2,343.08
Adjusted Gross Wages $61,225.38
Standard Deductions
FWH $ 6,453.39
FICA-Medicare $ 921.76
FICA-Social Security $ -
HSA Contribution $ 50.00
Health Insurance $ 254.06
Child Support $ -
Overpayment $ 400.00
Total Standard Deductions $ 8,079.21
Net Wages $53,146.17
PAYROLL TAXES
Employee Paid Taxes 3 7,375.15
FICA-Medicare (MGSD Portion) $ 921.76
FICA-SS (MGSD Portion) 3 -
Total Payroll Taxes $ 8,296.91

BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYROLL-RELATED EXPENSES
Colonial Life
Hometown Health
Govt Employee Mgt Relations Brd
Medicare Part B & D Reimbursements
Medicare Supplement Plan Reimbursements 392.74 Retiree Benefit

Retiree Insurance Premium Reimbursements (220.97) deducted from Medicare reimb totals

$ 38.44 Volunary Insurance; employee paid
$
$
$
$
b
Mellon Bank (HSA-Medical) $ 2,418.30 HSA Contributions
$
$
h)
$
$
$

10,243.86 Medical Insurance

690.13 Retiree Benefit

MetLife (Dental & Life) 1,269.34 Dental/Life Insurance
Public Agency Compensation Trust 7,411.00 Workman's Comp
Public Employees Retirement System 18,145.04

VSP (Vision) 163.68 Vision Insurance

Voya Financial 2,320.00 457 Plan; employee paid
Total Benefits and Other Expenditures 42,871.56

20300
50200/20300
50200
80900
80900
80900
50200 /20300
50200/20300
50200
50200
50200/20300
20300

Total Payroll-Related Expenses $104,314.64

Page 3 of 4




CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2020

I have reviewed the above claims and recommend approval.

Peter V. Baratti, District Manager

Approved:

Barbara S. Smallwood, Chairman

Robert L. Allgeier, Vice-Chairman

Ted K. Thran, Secretary-Treasurer

Michael B. King, Trustee

Mary C. Schilling, Trustee

Page 4 of 4



DRAFT

CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF MAY 2020

CLAIMS PAID 5/1/20 - 5/31/20

Claims: G/L Number
1|AAA Business Supplies & Interiors $77.98|Office Supplies 64300
2|Ace Hardware $163.70|Repair & Maintenance; Plant Supplies 50400, 50600
3| Afassco $102.20|First Aid Supplies 50300
4|AT&T Mobility $1,280.20|Employee cell phones 64400
5|Bently Ranch $1,882.86|Biosolids Disposal 50800
6|Carson Valley Chamber of Commerce $125.00|Annual Membership Renewal 65100
7|Charter Communications $144.98|Internet Service 64400
8|Chevron and Texaco Card Services $191.13|Vehicle Fuels 51500
9[Douglas County Recorder $80.00]Lien Release Recording Fees 65200

10|First Choice Coffee Services $201.25 Water Cooler Rental; Coffee Supply; 50400
Filter Replacement
11 $124.31|Vehicle Fuels 51500
R ~ $103.95|Power Cogen Mor 64400
$33.44|Line Cleaning Bu 51400
14|Gerhardt & Berry $15,018.00|10th Street Main Replacement Project 16400
15|HDR Engineering, Inc $7,500.00|Digester Repair 16300-020
16/Home Depot $39.16/|Grit Channel Project Supplies 16500-010
17|JM Squared $191.00|RAS Pump Parts 50600
18|Keep It Clean $320.00|Cleaning Services 50600
19]LEAF $599.49|Copier Lease includes copies 65300
20{M & B Enterprises $728.43]2000 Chevy Ignition Repair 50600
21 Nevada. Division of Environmental $1,600.00|Lab Certification
Protection 52500
29 Nevada} Division of Environmental $7.658.00|Groundwater Permit
Protection 12800-010
23|Nevada Seal & Pump $2,320.08 |RAS Pump Mechanical Seal 50600
24NV Energy $8,687.16|Plant = 8572.55 ; PS3&4 = 114.61 50500 / 55300
2019: Plant = 8633.09; PS3&4 = 371.77
25|Power and Control Solutions, Inc. $3,407.50|Gravity Belt Equipment Repair 50800
26|Resource Concepts, Inc. $5,597.50|Pass-Through = $5870.00 71200
27|Resource Concepts, Inc. $247.50|Effluent Mgmt 55100
28[Resource Concepts, Inc. $1,530.00|Line Maint; GRGID = $2085.00 51400
29|Resource Concepts, Inc. $2,190.10|Sewer Rehab 16400
30|Resource Concepts, Inc. $3,138.19|Digester Lid Repair 16300-020
31|SDBX Studio $300.00]Annual Website Hosting fee 65300
32 (SR '
33|Seepex Inc. $151.40|Grease Pump Packing 50600
34{Sierra Environmental Monitoring $310.00|Lab Testing 52400
35(Snell & Wilmer $1,300.00|Legal Services= $1300.00/Pass Thru = $0 71100
36|Southwest Gas Corp $1,057.28|2019: $2354.27 50500
37| Thatcher Company $2,387.50|Chemicals 50400
38| Town of Minden $783.60|water & trash 50500
39| Tractor Supply $179.98|Repairs & Maintenance 50600
40! Utility Telecom Group, LLC $358.91|Office Phones 64400

Pag_e 10f4



CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF MAY 2020

Note: Expenses shown with Purple background are Digester Repair related expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses:

Electronic Fee
Electronic Return overpayment/ebox return
ARRA Loan Repayment
Total Misc Expenses : $0.00
Total Expenses $171,378.50

Miscellaneous Credits:

Total Misc Credits $ -

Page 2 of 4

50400/ 64300/,

. Plant Supplies & Expenses, Office 65100/ 64500/

41|VISA Credit Card $2,161.99 Supplies & Admin Expenses, Bank Fees, 65300/ 50700/

Repairs & Maintenance 50600/ 50300

42|Warren Reed Insurance $93,952.14/|Plant Insurance FY 20-21 12900-010

43|Wedco Inc. $169.55|Building Maintenance 50600

44|Western Nevada Supply $83.04|Repairs & Maintenance 50600

45|Williams, Randy $400.00|Computer Server Maint/Repair 65300
TOTAL CLAIMS PAID ] $l71,378.50[



CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF MAY 2020

SALARIES and WAGES
Gross Wages $93,670.26
Pre-Tax Deductions
Voya 457 $ 3,580.00
Tax Garnishment (Tax Sheltered) $ -
Health Insurance $ 34.62
Total Pre-Tax Deductions $ 3,614.62
Adjusted Gross Wages $90,055.64
Standard Deductions
FWH $ 9,539.59
FICA-Medicare $ 1,358.21
FICA-Social Security $ -
HSA Contribution $ 75.00
Health Insurance $ 381.09
Child Support $ -
Overpayment $ 243.40
Total Standard Deductions $ 11,597.29
Net Wages $78,458.35
PAYROLL TAXES
Employee Paid Taxes $ 10,897.80
FICA-Medicare (MGSD Portion) $§ 1,35821
FICA-SS (MGSD Portion) $ -
Total Payroll Taxes $  12,256.01

BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYROLL-RELATED EXPENSES

Colonial Life $ 57.66 Volunary Insurance; employce paid 20300
Hometown Health $ 10,243.86 Medical Insurance 50200/20300
Govt Employee Mgt Relations Brd $ - 50200
Medicare Part B & D Reimbursements $ 690.13 Retirce Benefit 80900
Medicare Supplement Plan Reimbursements  $ 392.74 Retiree Benefit 80900
Retiree Insurance Premium Reimbursements (220.97) deducted from Medicare reimb totals 80900
Mellon Bank (HSA-Medical) $  2,418.30 HSA Contributions 50200 / 20300
MetLife (Dental & Life) $  1,269.34 Dental/Life Insurance 50200/20300
Public Agency Compensation Trust $ - Workman's Comp 50200
Public Employees Retirement System $  26,936.50 50200
VSP (Vision) $ 163.68 Vision Insurance 50200/20300
Voya Financial $  3,580.00 457 Plan; employee paid 20300
Total Benefits and Other Expenditures $ 45,531.24
Total Payroll-Related Expenses $136,245.60

Page 3 of 4




CLAIM SUMMARY FOR MONTH OF MAY 2020

I have reviewed the above claims and recommend approval.

Peter V. Baratti, District Manager

Approved:

Barbara S. Smallwood, Chairman

Robert L. Allgeier, Vice-Chairman

Ted K. Thran, Secretary-Treasurer

Michael B. King, Trustee

Mary C. Schilling, Trustee

Page 4 of 4



zjo 1 aded

- S| ZL'O0E'VZ8'E $ BIGOELIOV $ 8SLESTYE'E $ ST'OLG'TSS'E $ SE'B86'8E6'E $  TC'CEV'ELV'E $ ET'EOV'E99'E § | 66'LL6'TLI'E $ | EQOLE'6YL'E $ TLETI'TIE'E § | €0'0IBZILE § {uow jo Aep ise| aduejeg |10

0000000T S OOFI8TIIT $ 0000000T $ 00000'0ST  $ 0000000 S 00000'00T $ 00°000°00T $ LV'ESO00T § LP'€S0'0ST $ 00°000°00T $ 00°000°00T S SJUN0DY 13YIO 0L S13jsuel)]

SJUNOY JAYID WOoI4 sidjsuel];

¥T°0T9'T0T $ T2-0Z A4 104 swie)) predaid

00°€89 S YTL68'TT S e $ 08’809 S TUEIYY 3 SWa)| pausnIdy / sY93yD PapIoA

WwYIYTE0'T  § 0 - $9E'89L'69 S LOEOVTVT 5 ILOIY'IO § LT'SZ0'/8 ¢ OU'S8L'€9T § E€UWYOVZT $ C9LWT'SS  $ 9LIBI'MS S S098v'y. S 6TTS8BY 5 OT'€09'0ST  § sasuadx3 [e30L

ov'zze'6et S 052689 S 08'€E88TT $ 00'ISOE S 0976001 $ 0T'€S9'8 $ ozver'vy S 0svZZ8  $ 00529 $ O0SETIETT S SY8OEY  § GL6L9ET  § 533 |BUOISS301d

8LTvT'v6 $ L0°£9T'S $ LOEET'E $  98'pL0°9T $ 66°€67'L $ LYT6E'L (RN 744184 $ vgseI's § TETEY'ET $ 80PPIL $ 88L0V'6 $ L66T6WT S dx3 uoneNsuIWPY g |213U3D)

TELL'sz $ TT29€ $ 6109221  $ 0TLbO'E $ 08'9LY'S $ 0EELS'T $ e $ S6'6Y8'T $ 0609 $ €6'9EL $ | 8T'9€9 S vTLy $ sasuadx3 Juanjy3/loniasay

LT'2€9'9T $ 00°0T6'T $  66'SEE $ oT'TL9T $ 1899 $  000SE $ 79629'T $ 99ES0Y S 0009 $ 78'SE6T S €8°LS $ 8PTIT'E $ sasuadx3 qe)

67°219°9€ $ 88'8/8'T S 98'885'S S VTEY'T $ 6099L'9 S S8'SLET $ | 8L°08Y'T $ 667066 $ ¥9'80T'T $ 9LLT0E $ 8VY8sT $ 6VEY'T $ sasuadx3 suonaa||o)

Tv'2728'89Y $ 15'909'S7  $ OT'9ET'TZ  § 6ELSO'SE $ 8I'SYT'6y S LOVIE'ZTY  $ SSTLTEE  $ 8L06097 $ TIESEC'BE  $ TTOTY'BY $ TYEOS'0E S PLGEELIT sasuadxg ue|d

¥6'801'65C $ 629v8°ZZ $ 00596%8 § 9TIOTT S 0L0S‘T $ LE6ZSTOT  $ Z8TIITBE  $ | - 3 S SLLIY'T $ sreesc 0 - $ sasuadx3 (eded)

N0 pied ysed

STZOT0STE S| - $ PSSLETE S LI686CLE § VSLLGESC S L66GCEGYT  § PSTVOCVL S ESSIEPE S 96'€E90'SYT S | TL'6LZ'T8S S WYTEE'TIT  $ [8VS9'6vC  $ | BEIVI'LZS § s1d1a3ay ysed |e1o|

0L'8L9'ST S 00T $ LL0z6TT  $ 00°00T S, - S oot $ 1 00°SZE s - $1 0096 S E60C $ 00°s2¢C $ 00'SzE 3 19430

€TTSL $ Ly'E8 $ . LvEs S Ly'Es $ LvEs S LYE8 $ Lves S LvEs S LyEs $ 1v'E8 s - $ - $ Ju3WBSINGUIAY SU] YIjedH

OE'0BE'96€E $ 00'gss89 - $ 1ozes'8E ¢ ooLrzEITT § 0 - s - $  00'€55'89 § - $ 627198 $ 00'€SS'89  $ QIoU9

SLVES'SL $ 0£°859'S $ 005597 $ 0SY00C $ - $  ST'SE6'T $ 6L0TT'S $ SBELL'6  § OLLIV'GE $ ST'868'6 ¢ SI'TLO'S §1 - $ JuawasINquiay YsnolyL-ssed

LL°L0S 't $ ST'8EY'E $ 6L9L¥'LE  $ TLBET'TY $ ST'v6T'Ty  $ 66'6T0°TS $ EETTY'S $ 19T60'0L § LE86L0T $ 00LIT'8ZT $ TT09TTT  § YSI6Y'T $ walo|eA pY|

78 LEV'ETT $ 79TZTIT § T9TTTT $ ) ¢9TTIT $ T9TTY'TT $ T9TTLTT $ TOTTTTT  $ TITTITT  $ 9T $ Z9TTTT S T9TTTIT  $ T9TLLTT  $ (L42DS) xeL pajepyjosuo)

00°000'T $ _ $ - ¢ - $ - 4§ o $ - $ - $ - $ - $  00°000'T $ S334 uojjexauuy|

08°LEL'S $ 02'609'T s $ | 00009 S 0v'S6S'T S - s - s - $ - S oreeey $ - $ saa4 adealny|

00'T9E'96E S 00'szL'8 Sy - $ | 00°00V'0E $ 0090601 $ 0009L%TT S 00098 $  00°008‘€ S 000VY'ZS s - $ 000gC0CT S 00OPL9Y S 5324 Aydede))

00929'9Z $ 00528 $ - $ 00002°C $ 00TI8 $ 000199 $ | 007009 $ 00SLT $ 000Y8'E s - $ 00SLL'L S 00069 $ $334 UO|}22UU0D)

88'980'T9LT S ZE6OV'6ET  $ ETEOL'OYT S TLTE9Vr S T896T0EY  $ TEEGL'E $ Tv'ses'ér S 667806 S LZTEETT  $ BY'ITEDS S ZBOTI'EGE S sa34 Jasp)

s3d1aday ysed

| [ 8960990y S | BSLESWPE'E S | STOL6'TS8'E S | SEBBEBEGE § | TCZEIELV'E S| ELEOV'EITE $ | 66LL6'TLIE $ | EIILEGYLE S | TL'ETICIEE § | EOOIBTICE $ [stTezioee §|  uauow jo Aepist aduejeg

U030y feleuRn)|

el | ung | Kel | ady ABIA qoy uep 2Qq AON 20 dag Suy e _
0Z0Z-6TOZAd

INHWALVLS MOTd HSYD LIEhes SR

asDin

14v¥a =>)



zjogadeq

- HEEHURRERGNE  8E°9LO'LOV'OT$ TT'SOV'TEE'OT § OL'9ET'LTZ’OT $ B88'TVG'6YZ'OT $ ZL'9v8'ST8'6 § B89'LIS'T66'6 $ L9'8EV'LZO'OT § LT'PIS'P6S'6 $ S0'SSS'T65'6 § TI'VIITIS'G § HSY2 1V10L

- 09'16Y $ 09°'T6V $  00°00S $ 007005 $ | 00°00S $ | 00'00S $  00'00S $  00°00E $ | 00°00€ $ | 00°00€ $ | 00°00E $ uow jo Aep 3se| 2duejeg|

yI'v0Z'T 5 - S - s - S 68'TEL S 00°Lb S - S 00'SET S STOLT S 000vT S 00'SPZ $ 00'SE S SjuBLWasINGWIdY

$STI0'T s - S o8 s - $ B8TET $ . 00°LYT s - $ 00'SE $ STOLT S 000vT S 00°SvZ S 00'GE S sasuadxl

| 09°T6V S 00°00S $  00°00S S 0000S $  00°00S $ | 00005 § | 00'00E $  00'00€ S 00°00€ $ | 0000 $  00°00€ S YIUO JO IST 2aue|eg

~usE) &3ad

- TE'L8Y'Z8  $ TEULBY'TB  § 18'69E‘T8 $ ESPSZ'Z8 $ SESIT'Z8 $ 99'186'T8  $ LT'8Y8'I8  $  ¥9'LOL'TS $ ESISS'T8  $ LUT'BLETR  § ISOIZI8 S Yjuows jo Aep jse| aduejeq

- m S3UN0J2Y 43Y)Q 0} Jajsuel)

08'EVY'T S 1S°LIT $ 8TSTT $ BU6EL $ 69'EET $  6EEET S €90V $ | IT'9ST S 9EELL $ 99'/91 $ 66991 S pausel 1sasaju)

- $ SJUNOJJY S3YI0 WOJj J3)sURLL

CE'L8Y'7T8 S T869ET8  $ ESPSL'C8 $ SESIIZ8 § 99'786'18 S LT8KRT8  § ¥9L0LT8  § €STISSI8 S LTBLET8 § TS0IZ'T8 S ZSEVO'T8  § YIUOW JO IST 3duejeg

JUN020Y PIjILNSY puog VUV

- 78'906°L77'0 §  8'906'LZT'9 $ VI'VED'6TT'D $ | LB'OEEOTT'D $ LI'0Z8'66T'9 $ VO'LVT'8TZ'O $ PSELT'STZ'9 $ E0'0EV'Z0Z'9 $ SEDLS'S6T'9 § TI'00v'Z81‘9 $ 90°€99'69T'9 $ Yluow jo Aep ise| aduejeg

- m S3UN0JJY 43Y1Q 0} Jajsuel] |

€9°99T°LL $ TE'€8S'8E S T€°E€8S'8E S wawAed vYyY|

TT'LYT'60T S 81°2/8'8 S LLEOL'S $ €L°0T5°0T S TY'9sSToT $ OSEETOT  § TSEBY0T  $ 89'658'TT $ VTOLT'ET  § SO'LELTT  $ vOOTETT S pause3 3sa1a)u|

- S Sujoay) wody 19)sues)

78'906'£229 $ PO'PEO'6ICD $ LBOEE0TZ'9 $ VIOC8'66T'9 S PVOLVZT'8ZT9 $ PSELT'BICO $ EO0EV'L0Z'9 & SE'0LS'S6T'9 $ | TI'00V'ZBI'9 § 90°€99'69T'9 $ bE'9ZE'S6I'Y YIUO O IST 3duejeg

3033y 1004 d191

- 9E'GET'9S  $  96'08V'Z6  $ 8I'E96v8 $ ST'SL178 $  $0'8IS'8T $ I8S8YIE  $ pL'TS9LT $ TO'EC0'S9 $ 9L'S9L'L9 $ 90°€E98'YT  $ ISOEYLY § Yluow jo Aep jse| aduejeq (€301

vz'9L0'1ZT'T  $ 09'SVT'9ET  $ YIVIEWOT S 80°TET'L6 S EY'65E'96 $ 88'8/6T0T $ VELLT'96 $ | 9T'OBE'LET $ (LOEY8'Z0OT $ VEGBI'L6 $ 68'TZE'VET S TISELH'STT § sasuadxy ||oJAed

€5'8ET'T s $}23YD PapIOA

01°SST $ [ax:11 S TT0C $ ' ¥59T $ TTIT $ Tt S| 686 S S8'9T $ (S81 $ T6ST $ 6TLT S 153.33)

¥6'086'TTZ'T  $ 00°000°00T ¢ O00'PI8TIT $ 00000001 S 00°0000ST $ 00°000°00T $ 00°000°00T S | 00'000°00T $ L¥'€80°00T S LY'EB0°0ST  $ 00°000°00T § 00°000°00T S Sunpayd wouy Jajsuel] |

96'08¥'26 S 8T'€96V8  § SI'SLT'Z8 $ 08158 S T8S8YIE S pLTS9'LT § TO'EL0'S9  § 9L°S9L’L9 $ 90'€98%T $ TSO0E9'Lt $ €0LE0°€9 S| YIUOAl 40 3ST 2duejeg

[ UMY [oiled

| 18101, | ung Kep ady | KT a4 uep | 2q | AON FETS) dag Sny g |
0202-6T0ZA4

INTWALV.LS MOTd HSVD SNRShee SR

as L

1iv¥a = >)



| abed
020c/82/S

%199 %6E"€C ¥6°261°C66 00°291°G62°L 90'.6°20€ IvioL
%000 %0000} LE'0 00°29}°2L €9°991°LL JuswesINquIIdY VHYY 00522
%ey €l %8598 92°GI¥'e 0000081 v.¥85'S1 ALN 020-00/91
%2C'9 %8L'€6 G8'998°| 00°000°0€ GlL'eel'se ¥oniL 020-00991
%91°€8 %¥8°91 28'21€'991 00°000°002 81°/89'€E juswdinb3 "osIN 010-00591
%¥L 18 %9281 85°280'982 00°000'05& 2 L16'€9 qeysy waisAg uondson 01.0-00791
%26°G8 %8071 90°G15'S1S 00°000°009 ¥6'v8Y'v8 areday Jeysebia 020-00€9 1
%00°001 %000 0000002 0000002 - juswsajeqy ounbsoy 01.0-0029 1
% 19bpng % Juadsg $ 196png 1ebpng fenjoy 3JiLL 1UN02dY laquinN
Bujureway jen)oy Bujureway alA alaA Junosay

a.lA 186png snsiaA |enjoy sesuadxy [ende) 0202-6 L0CAd



0202/82/S
v jo | ebed

%6.'8 %l2 L6 €6'9€9°2 00°000‘0€ ,0'€9¢€'/¢e Jredey/AL1/Buiues|)y 00V LS
%86'8. %2012 ¥2'6S1'C 00°000't 9.°0¥8 se||ddng uonoe|l0)  00ELS
SASN3dX3 NOILLO3T10D
%EE"LG- %EE LS (00'022°L) 00°000‘€ 00°02.'V uoneonp3 00605
%80°G- %80°G0 1 (0e°€98) 00°000°Z} 0€'€98° L1 [lenowsy abpnis 00805
%c8'Ll %8128 68°€09°1 00°000°6 L1°96€E°L sesuadxq jueld 18Ul0  00£0S
%GS5 02- %GS'021 (61°266'9€) 00°000°081 61°,66'912 aoueusjulep\/siredeyd 00905
%EC V1~ %ES VLI (657920'L1) 00°000°0Ct 6G'920°L€EL samN  00S0S
%L6°61- %1661 (20°L¥6'L1) 00°000°09 20'LV6 LL seyddng jueld  00¥0S
%celL'cl %8¢ L8 88°/06°L 00'000'S| AN ! Aieyes  00€0S
SASNIdX3 LNV1d
% labpng % adg $ 196png 1obpng lenjoy 9111 UNo22Yy laquinN
Buiulreway 1°6png Buiulreway alaA dlA junoosoy

aLA 196png snsJaA |enjay sasuadxg suonetado 0202-6 LOZAd



0202/82/S
¥ jo g abed

%90'8¢ %Vv6°LL €8'811'8 $ 00°000°0€ $ Z1'18S°l¢e $ saynN  00€SS
%€2’ 6. %2102 G/'/08'61 $ 00°000°GSe2 $ Gge6l's $ aoueusjurep/siredad  001SS
SASN3AdX3 LNINT443 / HIOAH3IS3H
%00°00} %00°0 00°000°S $ 00°000°‘S $ - $ Bunse] wswieasiaild 00825
%0208 %0861 00'LOY $ 00005 $ 0066 $ asuadx3j qeq1eyl0 00.2S
%S2' V8 %SG.'S1 00°G89°I $ 000002 $ 00°GlLE $ aoueusjulep/siledey 0092S
%8/.°'/.- %8L°LLL (oo0'00%‘1) $ 00008t $ o00002‘c $ Bunnwied 00S2S
%S.°0 %52 66 9€°'g. $ 000000} $ tv9'v26'6 $ Bunsel Q0v2S
%L9°LE %6€°88 1€°90% $ 0000S‘€ $ €9'¢60°C $ sallddng ge71 00€2S
S3ASN3aAdX3 gv1
%.9'2S %EE LY €1'92S $ 00000k $ l2ely $ asuedx3 uono9||oD JBUI0  00LLS
%2G'9¢€ %81'€9 L9'¥9Gy $ 00°00SCl $ 6£G£6°L $ sjend  00SGIS
% 19bpng % juadg $ 19b6png 19bpng |enjoy 3111 JUno22y JaquinN
Bulureway 19bpng Buiureway alA ala JunoJdy

adlA 196png snslan jenjoy sasuadxg suoneltado 0202-6 LOZAL



0c0c¢/8¢/s
¥ jo ¢ abey

%00°001 %00°0 00'000'S6 00°000'S6 - $ Buipuog/eoueinsu] 00059
%0000} %000 00°00S‘k 00°00S‘L - $ asuadx3 uondel0o0 YV 0069
%6.L L81- %6. 182 (1-222) 00°'00¥% vL22L L $ silgeg pegd  008+9
%8G L1 %288 8€'c9Y 00°000‘V 29'9eG'e ¢ waiq lod % [oARIL  00LP9
%90°€. %¥6°9¢ Ve Lov'L 00'000‘2 9/°'8€S $ uoneslgnd/Buisiienpy 0099
%c6°L %80°'26 0265 00°00S‘.L 08'G06'9 $ abelsod 00S¥9
%EE 6 L- %EE61L L (28'91¥'2) 00°00S‘2L 28'916'v1 $ suoydejel 00VY9
%cS 6- %2S 601 (L1°258) 00°000'6 L1'/G8'6 $ sebieyDueg (QSEY9
%EL'6L- %EL 611 (LL€L61) 00°000°0} LL'E€LE LL $ so|lddns 220  00EY9

SISNIdX3 IALLVHLSININGY ® TVHINTD

% }abpng % juads $ 196png 19bpng jenjoy 9} 1 UNO22Y JaquinN

Bujureway y°bpng Bujuleway alLaA ala JuNoJJYy

d.lA 196png snsJaA |enjoy sasuadxg suonetadQ 0202-6 L0ZAL



0202/82/S
¥ Jo ¢ ebed

%LY'Cl %€S°L8 V2 18L°€01 $ 00°002°L28 $ 9¢8LO‘veL $ qv10ol

- $ - $ saolMes Buikqgo 00V L

%<t 0ce- %2 '0cy (og'812'1s) $ 0000091 $ o058le'L9 $ upny/Bununoddy  00Et.

%E8'E9 %L1 '9€E ¥8'2L6'LE $ 00°000°0S $ ol1/80'8L $ Bunssubuz 00212

%60°9L %L6°Ee 0L'€¥0'8E ¢ 00°000°0S $ o0£9s56'L) $ [ebe7 Q0L 1L
S334 TYNOISS340Hd

%L2'€ %EL 96 81'€59 $ 00°000'02 $ z289ve6l $ Juswdinbg 82O 00ES9

%L9°LS %EE Y 00°059'8 $ 00°000°GH $ 00'05€9 $ sliuad/sead bulld 00259

%€ |'8E %8’ L9 159061 $ 00°000°s $ ev'e60'c $ asuadx3 ulwpy JoyO 00159
% 19bpng %, jJuadsg $ 196png 19bpng [enjoy 9111 JUnod2Yy laquinN
Bulureway 196png Bulureway alA alA junoosdy

alA 196png snsuan |enjoy sasuadxg suonesadO 0202-6 L0ZAL



0c0¢/8¢/S

L jo | ebed
%LE'8 %€9° L6 1888V LLL $ o00's9scee’t $ 61°9.0°122L $ avioL
%98°E %V 198 €0'26l°‘Ge $ 00008‘L8} $ /6°L09°9S1 $ ledlpspi
%98 %V 1°G6 L1'68SEl $ 00°/2v'6l2 $ €8'/£8°G9¢2 $ slijouag
%VvE'8 %9916 19°20.°2L $ 00'8ee‘L/8 $ 6£'0€9'86. $ sauejes
% 19bpng % juadg $ 196png 19bpng lenjoy 9[}1L JUnoddy JaquinN
Bulureway 19bpng Buiureway alaA alaA Junoovdy

adlA 196png sns.an [en)ay |joiAed 0202-6L02Ad



Agenda Item 5

Minutes from
April 7, 2020 Regular Board Meeting and
May 19, 2020 Special Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v’ April 7, 2020 Minutes
v' May 19, 2020 Minutes



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting
C = Tuesday, April 7, 2020, 6:00 P.M.
M G S D GoToMeetings.com
Host Location: Board Room

S (aardrerviie Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District

1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti Jennifer McMenomy
Robert Allgeier April Burchett Seth Altamirano
Michael King Bruce Scott
Ted Thran Bill Peterson

Craig Olson

Board Members Absent:
Mary Schilling

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Chairman’s Comment: Barbara and April noted that all special meetings that were set at the March
regular Board meeting have been postponed until further notice due to the emergency restrictions.

Claims Review and Approval: April pointed out that there were a couple of items of noted on the
expense sheets. On the Operations sheet, the YTD amount under 71200 Engineering was much lower,
since she credited the pass-through reimbursements to the account. Also under the Payroll sheet, she has
had the incorrect budget amount under Medical Expenses, so that has been corrected. Motion by Ted
Thran to approve the claims received for March, 2020 in the amount of $59,987.69 plus
miscellaneous expenses in the amount of $61,416.11, and to approve the payroll-related expenses
paid during March, 2020 in the amount of $97,232.08. Seconded by Mike King. There was no further
discussion on the motion. Motion carried. [4 ayes (Allgeier, King, Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain,
1 absent (Schilling)].

Minutes of March 3, 2020 Regular Board Meeting : Motion by Mike King to approve the minutes of
the March 3, 2020 Regular Board Meeting. Seconded by Ted Thran. There was no further discussion
on the motion. Motion carried [3 ayes (Allgeier, King, Thran), 0 nays, 1 abstain (Smallwood, since she
was not at the meeting), 1 absent (Schilling)].

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
April 7, 2020
Page 2

MGSD Digester 2 Lid Replacement Project. Bruce pointed out his letter dated April 1, included in the
packet, which recommended awarding the project to the lower of the two received bids, which was KG
Walters Construction, Inc., for $800,000. Mike asked if the timeline could be moved forward, and Bruce
stated that the problem with that was there is a large lead time for the manufacturing of the lid. This is
beyond the control of the District. Bob asked if the bid amount included installation by the contractor,
and Bruce said it did. Motion by Bob Allgeier to award the bid from KG Walters Construction
Company, Inc. in the amount of $800,000.00 for the MGSD Digester 2 Lid Replacement Project.
Seconded by Ted Thran. There was no further discussion on the motion. Motion carried [4 ayes
(Allgeier, King, Smallwood, Thran), O nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

MGSD Budget Special Meeting: Bob stated that May 19" or May 21* would work best for his schedule.
Barbara asked the other Board members if May 19™ at 10:00 a.m. would be acceptable, and the Board
concurred. Motion by Mike King to schedule the public hearing the MGSD Budget for May 19,
2020 at 10:00 a.m. Seconded by Bob Allgeier. There was no further discussion on the motion. Motion
carried [4 ayes (Allgeier, King, Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

MGSD Salary Scale for FY 20-21: Barbara pointed out the proposed salary scale with a 2.3% COLA.
Bob stated that 2.3% was the annual rate of increase for inflation by the federal government per their
annual report, and noted that the salary scale for the past few years have been based on that amount.
Motion by Ted Thran to approve the salary scale for FY 20-21 with a COLA of 2.3%. Seconded by
Bob Allgeier. There was no further discussion on the motion. Motion carried [4 ayes (Allgeier, King,
Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Reimbursement Agreement Richard J. Peters, Jr.: Bill Peterson stated that the repayment terms are
ready for the Board to approve tonight. The principal amount is $43,530.00, with an interest rate of
6.75%, for a term of 3 years. There is also no prepayment penalty. Motion by Mike King to approve
the reimbursement agreement with Richard J. Peters, Jr., for expenses related to re-audits for past
fiscal years with a principal amount of $43, 530.00 at an interest rate of 6.75% for a term of 3 years.
Seconded by Ted Thran. There was no further discussion on the motion. Motion carried [4 ayes
(Allgeier, King, Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Board Comment: There were no comments at this time

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



=

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

Minutes
April 7, 2020
Page 3

Public Comment: Seth Altamirano introduced himself as a candidate running for Trustee. He explained
his background in accounting, and noted he is currently employed by the Town of Minden.

Meeting adjourned 6:38 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees with the noted corrections on:

By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

:/ab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Special Meeting
C = Tuesday, May 19, 2020
M G S D 10:00 A.M.
Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395
Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti None
Robert Allgeier April Burchett
Ted Thran Bruce Scott
Michael King Bill Peterson
Mary Schilling
Board Members Absent:
None

Meeting called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.
Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Re-Approval of Minutes from March 3, 2020 Regular Board Meeting — Bruce stated that he was unable
to note the correction at the April 7th meeting. Motion by Bob Allgeier to revoke the motion for the
approval of the minutes of the March 3, 2020 Regular Board Meeting that was approved at the
April 7, 2020 Regular Board Meeting, and to approve the minutes of the March 3, 2020 Regular
Board Meeting with a change to the wording on Page 4 under the GRGID Interceptor portion of
the Engineer’s Report to delete the words “to Hwy. 88” and replace them with “upstream to
Centerville Lane” so the sentence reads, “The overall cost would be $600,000 -$800,000 from the
siphon upstream to Centerville Lane.” Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion carried [Vote: 5 ayes
(Smallwood, Allgeier, King, Thran, Schilling); 0 nay; 0 abstain; 0 absent].

Heybourne Meadows Portions Ph. IVA, IVB, and V As-Built Approval and Line Acceptance — Barbara
referenced Bruce's letter included in the packet. Bruce recommended them for approval. Developed
paved area immediately south of Buckeye Rd. There will be screwed up phasing references for the
remainder of the development. Barbara asked about the item in Bruce's letter regarding the marginal line.
There is one stretch that is marginal from the ordinance but it is not marginal from the perspective of
functionability issues. Motion by Mike King to accept the sewer mains for Heybourne Meadows
portions of Phases IVA, IVB, and V as shown on the plans from R.O. Anderson Engineering, Inc.
stamped March 5, 2020, and to approve the as-built drawings subject to the letter from Resource
Concepts, Inc., dated March 10, 2020. All rules, requirements, and regulations of MGSD are to be
met and all fees paid. Seconded by Mary Schilling. Motion carried [Vote: 5 ayes (Smallwood, Allgeier,
King, Thran, Schilling); O nay; 0 abstain; 0 absent].

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

Minutes
May 19, 2020
Page 2

Request for Proposals for Sewer Rate Study — April stated that the applicants have both indicated that the
week of June 1st works for them, except for June 2nd. Barbara asked for the Board's input. Mike felt that
we should be doing electronic meetings and he asked if we really needed to conduct formal presentations
for this. One of them was more detailed and took more time to pull out the specifics of MGSD. He felt
that one proposal was better than the other, and he doesn't have any questions of either of them. He is
prepared to go ahead and select a vendor. Mike asked Bill if we have to conduct interviews, and Bill said
it was not required for this type of project. Ted agreed that we don't interview other types of contractors,
so it would not be unprecedented to not interview these candidates. Barbara clarified that we can
schedule a decision for the June regular Board meeting. Motion by Mike King to schedule the contract
award for the Sewer Rate Study RFP for June 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m., as outlined in the written
proposals but to include the opportunity for the vendors to submit additional information that may
be up for consideration. Seconded by Ted Thran. Barbara felt that we asked for proposals so we should
let them say what they want to say, and it sends a bad message. Discussion followed regarding
scheduling online meetings. Bruce felt that one possibility is to let the applicants know that the Board
will set a meeting to consider the proposals without further input from the applicants. Peter asked if they
could supplement their information in a digital format to be included in the packet. Ted suggested having
a meeting on June 1st. Motion withdrawn by King/Thran. Barbara suggested postponing the June 2nd
meeting and rescheduling the regular Board meeting. Discussion followed regarding rescheduling the
regular meeting to the second week in June. Bill felt that the June meeting wouldn't be necessary and can
be rescheduled to the July meeting, when things may be better. Bill felt that the rate study is going to take
a while anyway. Ted felt that we can wait until the July meeting. Motion by Mike King to conduct the
rate study interviews at the July 7 regular meeting, subject to availability and feedback from the
applicants and to allow the candidates to refresh their proposals in light of the emergency
conditions, and to clarify that this is not a reopening of the proposal process. Seconded by Ted
Thran. Motion carried [Vote: 5 ayes (Smallwood, Allgeier, King, Thran, Schilling); 0 nay; 0 abstain; 0
absent].

MGSD Equipment Repair and Replacement — Peter referred to the list of items included in the packet.
Barbara stated that some are capital, some are repair and maintenance, some have higher priorities than
others. Ted felt that it was a great list, but he would like to see a prioritization list and a proposed
timeline. Peter stated that they are in priority order. The first page lists the more immediate needs.

Belt Press: Bob stated that the current belt press is operating with routine maintenance, and it's only
being used 50% to 60% of the time. Putting in an additional belt press would result in exceeding our
current processing requirements. Peter stated that the current belt press was put in place 28 years ago, and
the idea for an additional belt press was for redundancy rather than flow. It's important because the
current belt press is old and the associated equipment, which includes pumps, piping, and the truck, to it
are also experiencing degradation. In addition, we’re seeing damage to the building it's housed in due to
the hostile environment in the building. We are spending more money on the maintenance and repair of

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

Minutes
May 19, 2020
Page 3

the belt press each year. It was due to be replaced in the 13-14 fiscal year. Bob stated that MGSD has a
limit on capital resources. He felt that the repair of Digester 1 was more critical. That particular budget
item is beyond what we're capable of funding. At Barbara's request, Peter outlined the reason for the
increase in the solids, including the additional low-flow fixtures in new and old houses, resulting in the
same flow with less water coming down with the solids. We are now starting to see a slow increase in
flows, but we yield more biosolids. Mike stated that in the past we have discussed that if this belt press
went down for a significant amount of time, then it would cause problems in the plant and that the
possibility of a rental unit was also explored. Mike felt that the flow utilization, corrosion, and
degradation are the issues and what would happen if it goes down. He felt we shouldn't keep kicking this
project down the road. Mike asked Peter what happens if it breaks, and Peter stated that we would have
no ability to process solids, keeping us out of regulatory compliance. Peter addressed the problems with
renting a unit, including the problem with availability, lead time to get it on site, technical difficulties with
integrating it in MGSD's system, and not being able to run it in the winter since it isn't insulated and we
have a long period of freezing conditions. In FY 13-14 it was $1.1 million, and a few years ago it came in
at $1.7. We want to keep ourselves from having a several million dollar emergency repair. We also have
to look at compliance, and we will be required to conduct an emergency repair by NDEP if it breaks
down.

Bob felt that the Digester 1 Cleaning and Concrete Rehab was a critical item and should be put into next
year's budget. He also felt that the Boiler Replacement was critical as are the ponds and road
maintenance. He asked about whether the labor costs are included in the trickling filter pump item, and
Peter said it does include staff labor costs. Peter stated that the Dosing Station Trickling Filter Pump
project is not an immediate need, but it will be as we approach 2 million gallons of flow. Barbara asked if
GRGID will have to participate in these projects, and Peter said yes. Barbara felt that we need to do a 5
year plan, so we can advise GRGID what will they will need to budget for going forward, and so we can
advise our rate payers. She felt the Board needs to discuss these needs between the Board members. We
have done an admirable effort in getting to this point in our debates. Bob discussed the Digester 3 cogen
system being down during the repair of Digester 2. Mike asked Ted whether there would be a penalty if
the Board were approved the money for the projects but didn’t spend it all. Ted said this list is not
included in the budget. It's a prioritization list. Peter stated that he would like to add the infrastructure in
the hypochlorite building to the list, which would be performed almost entirely by MGSD staff. The
Board thanked Peter for his presentation.

Public Hearing for Tentative Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 — Peter gave a PowerPoint presentation
of the proposed budget. In the Operations budget, Service and Supplies is $1,022,200, an increase of
23.6%, while salaries decreased slightly. In the Capital budget projects include collection system rehab,
digester repair, miscellaneous equipment, mosquito abatement, a 3/4 ton pickup purchase, and a new belt
press.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

Minutes
May 19, 2020
Page 4

Mike asked Bruce about the collection system rehab amount of $350,000. Bruce stated that some of the
projects have been reprioritized, and GRGID will also be contributing to the GRGID line, and work in
Tenth St. has been performed this year. He would like to spend more, but if we can get the interceptor
line funding in place, this amount would be sufficient. Bruce stated that some of the plant improvements
are more critical at this time, but we should get going on the GRGID line.

Mike was concerned that some of the things on the equipment list aren't being addressed on the FY 20-21
budget.

Bob asked about the Digester 2 repair of $700,000 as opposed to the contractor’s bid of $800,000. Peter
stated that we would spend a portion of the funding in the current fiscal year, and we can move funds
from miscellaneous equipment to the digester project next year if needed. Bob was also concerned that
the costs don't include engineering or other fees. Peter explained that the money in this year's budget
would cover the current engineering billings. Bob stated that projects always cost more than we think.
Bob suggested an increase to the amount budgeted for the digester repair. Peter also stated that we
increased the miscellaneous equipment budget to allow for any overages on some of the other projects.
Discussion followed regarding the budget submittal deadline and augmenting the budget in the future if
necessary. Motion by Mike King to adopt the Final Budget for the FY 2020-2021 with a tax rate of
0.1224. Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion carried [Vote: 4 ayes (Smallwood, King, Thran, Schilling); 1
nay (Allgeier); O abstain; 0 absent].

Staff Report: There was no staff report.
Board Comment: Bill clarified with Peter that there is no present imminent threat to the public safety
with respect to the boilers. Peter stated that both boilers have currently passed inspection, but our

maintenance vendor has noted that they will need to be replaced and he agreed that there is not a present
threat to the public safety.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.
Meeting adjourned 12:30 p.m.
Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

:/ab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Agenda Item 7

Townes at Monterra Phase 1

Items in this Section Include:

v Letter from Bruce Scott to Robert O. Anderson, dated May 15, 2020



Resource Concepts Inc
May 15, 2020

Via Email/randerson@roanderson.com

Robert O. Anderson, P.E.

R.0. Anderson Engineering, Inc.
1603 Esmerelda Avenue

P.O. Box 2229

Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: The Townes at Monterra Improvement As-Built Review
Dear Mr. Anderson:

On May 13, 2020 we received copies of the Record Drawings for The Townes at Monterra. RC performed a field
verification survey of the improvements on January 27, 2020.

Below is the comment which we would request be addressed before final acceptance of the project by MGSD:

1. Our survey, as well as your Record Drawing information verify that one of the sewer segments does
not meet the District slope standards by a substantial amount. All other sewer pipe segments in the
Townes at Monterra improvements are within the allowed tolerance and are suitable for acceptance.

SSMH 4 to SSMH 3~ Pipe slope measured at 0.46%. This slope is less than half of the minimum slope of 1%
required by the MGSD ordinance. In this situation we are particularly concerned because there are only three
units served by this line. This situation will need to be rectified prior to acceptance by MGSD. | would be happy
to discuss any proposed solutions to resolve this issue.

With resolution of the above item we will need a complete set of Record Drawings (2 hard copies and one
electronic) that are certified and sealed, reflecting the actual constructed project conditions.

Please feel free to contact me or Presley Cochran in our office at (775) 883-1600, should you have any
questions.

;Qnﬁ

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer

cc: Peter Baratti, MGSD
Presley Cochran, EI
Town of Minden
Douglas County Community Development, Engineering Division
Douglas County Community Development, Building Division

CARSON CITY Engineering - Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota St. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
(775) 883-1600 e fax: (775) 883-1656 Www.rci-nv.com (775) 588-7500 e fax: (775) 589-6333

2020-05-15 Itr Anderson Record Drawing Rev 19-002.9 MGSD BS-PRC-sb L5-28.docx



Agenda Item 8

Village at Monte Vista Ph. 1

Items in this Section Include:

v' Letter from Resource Concepts, Inc. dated May 21, 2020



RG

Resource Concepts Inc

May 21, 2020

Via email: april@mgsdistrict.org
Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman
and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P. O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject:  Approval of sewer improvements for the Village at Monte Vista
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

On May 13, 2020, we received updated record information for the Village at Monte Vista sewer
improvements from RO Anderson Engineering.

The plans reflect completed construction meeting District standards and are in general conformance with
the improvement plans that have been previously approved. We have field verified the flow lines and
manhole locations for the improvements.

At this time, we would recommend that the MGSD Board approve the improvements as constructed for the
Village at Monte Vista and accept the sewer improvements subject to the following conditions:

1. All pipe lengths and manholes within this development are subject to a final cleaning by the
Contractor once all construction in the area is completed. Cleaning is to be completed to MGSD’s
satisfaction.

2. Submittal of the Record Drawings in an acceptable electronic format.

3. Payment of all fees and charges of MGSD for capacity, connection, review, inspection, etc. should
be paid prior to final acceptance of the sewer facilities.

I'll be happy to discuss this further and answer questions after the board meeting should you have any.

District Engineer

BS/kh

cc: RO Anderson Engineering — randerson@roanderson.com
The Town of Minden, J.D. Frisby
Douglas County Community Development Building
Douglas County Community Development Engineering

CARSON CITY Engineering » Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota St. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
(775) 883-1600 = fax: (775) 883-1656 www.rci-nv.com (775) 588-7500 + fax: (775) 589-6333

2020-05-21 ltr Smallwood & Board 19-002.8 MGSD BS-PC-kh L5-30.docx



Agenda Item 9

Nevada Northwest Ph. 1

Items in this Section Include:

v' Letter from Resource Concepts, Inc. dated May 21, 2020



Resource Concepts Inc

May 21, 2020

Via email: april@mgsdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P. O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Approval of sewer improvements for Nevada Northwest Phase 1
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

On May 13, 2020, we received updated record information for the Nevada Northwest Phase
1 sewer improvements from RO Anderson Engineering.

The plans reflect completed construction meeting District standards and are in general
conformance with the improvement plans that have been previously approved. We have field
verified the flow lines and manhole locations for the improvements.

At this time, we would recommend that the MGSD Board conditionally approve the
improvements as constructed for the Village at Monte Vista and accept the sewer
improvements subject to the following conditions:

1. All SSMH’s shall be brought up to finished grade of the development and approved by
MGSD staff.

2. All pipe lengths and manholes within this development are subject to a final cleaning
by the Contractor once all construction in the area is completed. Cleaning is to be
completed to MGSD’s satisfaction.

3. Submittal of the Record Drawings in an acceptable electronic format.

4. Payment of all fees and charges of MGSD for capacity, connection, review, inspection,
etc., should be paid prior to final acceptance of the sewer facilities.

CARSON CITY Engineering « Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota St. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
(775) 883-1600 « fax: (775) 883-1656 www.rci-nv.com (775) 588-7500 = fax: (775) 589-6333

2020-05-21 Itr Smallwood Board 19-002.1 MGSD BRS-PC-kh L5-32.docx



Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
May 21, 2020
Page 2

I'll be happy to discuss this further and answer questions after the board meeting, should you
have any questions.

Sincerely, ;o
‘ o/ / t

&

%/4171.! \__;,/7 Iy X/,‘.x)

BrLce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer

BRS/kh
cc: RO Anderson Engineering — randerson@roanderson.com
The Town of Minden, 1.D. Frisby

Douglas County Community Development Building
Douglas County Community Development Engineering

2020-05-21 Itr Smallwood Board 19-002.1 MGSD BRS-PC-kh L5-32.docx



Agenda Item 10

Warren Reed Insurance
NPAIP Plant Insurance Package

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Memo regarding Authority to Assess MGSD Technical Network
v’ Warren Reed Insurance 20/21 POOL Proposal



Memorandum for Record

Subject: Authority to Assess the Technical Networks and Systems Belonging to:
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District, 1790 US HWY 395 N., Minden, NV 89423

Date: May 27, 2020

To properly assess your technical network infrastructure, the technical security staff employed by Antonio A. Rucci (AAR), a Technical
Security Consultant operating under contract with the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool is required to access the networked
environment, physically and remotely. The information security team is required to assess the security posture periodically throughout
the prescribed period of engagement by conducting technical & vulnerability assessments and penetration testing of the
organizational offices associated with the Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District (MGSD). These activities involve scanning desktops,
laptops, servers, network elements, wired and wireless infrastructure as well as telephony and other end-devices owned by client
organizations on a regular basis, throughout the period of authorization to discover any past and current potential vulnerabilities
present within the networked environment. Only with knowledge of these vulnerabilities can our organization apply security
remediation or other compensating controls to improve the security of the physical and technical environment. As such, No liability
is levied upon AAR, under contract of the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool, as a result of this Passive Network Assessment.

The purpose of this memorandum is to grant authorization to specific members of our information security team to conduct
vulnerability assessments and network testing against this organization's assets, including but not limited to the offices and
departments under the operational jurisdiction and guidance of the MGSD Administration.

To that end, the undersigned attests to the following:

1. Antonio A. Rucci, Principal Technical Security Consultant, under contract with the Nevada Public Agency insurance Pool, has this
agency’s express permission to access this organization's network & technical equipment both locally and remotely for the purpose of
assessing the network security in support of our negotiated agreement with the Nevada Pulic Agency Insurance Pool as part of on-
going advice and assistance to them and their members.

2. The undersigned representative has the authority to grant this permission for accessing MGSD’s Information Technology assets
both locally and remotely for the purpose of supporting this requested Technical Assessment. Permission is granted for the period
between: 1-30JUN 2020. We expect to be on-site performing our work during the week of 7 JUN 2020. If an extension of access is
required, this document will be updated and staffed accordingly.

Signature/‘ﬁtle'z/%ggov‘-ﬁ' Signature: oyu',a; i ] Euw/
NTONI

District Moﬁ/qgv’ o4& RUCCI ~—

Principal Technical Security Consultant

pate: S 2. % 2020 Date: 27 MAY 2020

ATAV1: MAY 2019



WARREN REED INSURANCE

20/21 POOL Proposal

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

Presented By:
Alan Reed

1521 HIGHWAY 395, NORTH
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

PHONE (775) 782-2277 ~ FAX (775) 782-8923




1521 Hwy 395 North

o WARREN REET)

Fax: (775) 782-7387 or (775) 782-8923 INSURANCE « SINCE 1947

Warren Reed Principle

To provide our customers with quality insurance products and services while
maintaining the highest standard of integrity, trust and respect with our client
base, this commmunity and our agency staff. We will do this by continuing
to build our organizational capabilities and taking seriously the responsibility
placed upon us.

Warren Reed 1947 Founder/deceased 1917 - 1998

Bruce Hollander CPCU 1966 Retired

Jim Norton 1967 Property & Casualty Agent

William Coverly 1987 Life & Hea Ith Agent/deceased 1942 - 2015

Alan Reed CIC 1974 Property & Casualty Agent

Denise Rudnick CISR 1984 Office Manager/Customer Service Representative
Todd Wilcks, CIC 1987 Property & Casualty Agent

Kristi Glover, CISR 2003 Account Executive

Jeff Long 2005 Life & Health Agent

Carolyn Mitchell, CISR 2008 Commerical Lines Customer Service Representative
Mike Downs 2008 Property & Casualty Agent

JoAnne Snarr 2013 Accounting

Robin Frediani 2006 Claims Administrator

Taylor Reed 2015 Property & Casualty Agent



1521 Hwy.395 North
et WARREN REED

Fax: (775) 782-7387 or (775) 782-8923 INSURANCE = SINCE 1947

May 20, 2020

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

Attn: Mr. Peter Baratti and The Board of Trustees
P O Box 568

Minden NV 89423

RE: 2020/2021 POOL Proposal
Dear Mr. Baratti and The Board of Trustees,

Enclosed please find a detailed analysis, as well as a summary of coverage terms and conditions
for the upcoming year.

COVID-19

The coronavirus pandemic has brought changes in communication with the POOL membership.
The annual meeting for both POOL and PACT was conducted under a virtual format on April
17,2020. Approximately 100 Nevada public entities attended this year’s meeting.

CARRIER SUMMATION

Governmental entities are obviously faced with budget concerns and constraints unlike any ever
before. In the renewal shopping, the POOL underwriters made every effort to price each risk
with this in mind. As a result of their efforts to secure the best overall coverage plan, the POOL
Board voted to accept proposals from Government Entities Mutual (GEM), Brit Insurance
Company, Public Risk Mutual (PRM), Lloyds of London, Travelers Boiler Reinsurance, County
Reinsurance Limited (CRL) and Ironshore Insurance.

Membership Report

There are approximately 120 public entities within the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool.
The membership can be best described as consistently stable. The POOL now insures almost
100% of the eligible public entities in Nevada. Forty five members have voting rights.

The members have effectively pooled together as a risk sharing pool for more than 35 years. The
membership continues to receive increased levels of coverage as well as a growing array of
related services.



Carrier Review and Financial Discussion and Coverage Changes

The voting members considered several factors in making their renewal decision. Those included
current carrier relationships, stability in pricing, claims handling, and auxiliary services provided
to the membership, as well as coverage enhancements.

The 2020-21 POOL coverage form includes a number of important changes. The changes
include:

1. The expansion of ordinance of law coverage to include environmental upgrades to
buildings.

2. The inclusion of language that clarifies automobile physical damage coverage is
based on agreed values.

3. The introduction of the POOL’s new Cyber Risk Coverage Form.

This new “stand alone” POOL Cyber-Risk form provides cyber risk coverage with improved
scope of coverages and terms. The form was developed using sample forms from other insurer’s
policies as well as the previous Section VII of the POOL main form. This new form has four
parts: 1) Terms and Conditions; 2) Security and Privacy Liability Coverage; 3) Security
Failure/Privacy Coverage; and 4) Network Interruption Coverage. Emphasis is placed on new
requirements on the insured for promptness of notification, preservation of data, and full
cooperation. The importance of full cooperation of the insured and the maintenance of
confidentiality may determine whether coverage is granted or not.

Blanket Pollution Legal Liability is now included subject to a $2,000,000 limit per member with
a $10,000,000 aggregate. The deductible is $25,000.

In an effort to increase their long-range viability and financial strength, the membership has
continued to develop a number of member owned insurers that over time, have and will continue
to participate in the program structure. These companies assist both POOL and PACT by
participating in coverage layers within the insurance programs. The presence of these member
owned captives has strengthened the financial position of POOL/PACT. They have also helped
in the negotiation of coverage contracts with respect to increased levels of coverage that are
dependent on financially strong underlying companies.

The major purpose of any pool is to provide consistency in terms of coverage availability and
pricing which could also be described as taking the unexpected bumps out of the road that may
occur from time to time, due to hardening and softening within the marketplace.



In the case of POOL and PACT, the member owned captives are Public Risk Mutual (PRM) and
Public Compensation Mutual (PCM). These non-profit captives participate within the program
structure.  As well, the Pool has a financial stake in two risk retention groups (RRG’s),
Government Entities Mutual (GEM) and County Reinsurance Limited (CRL) who also
participate in coverage layers. One traditional insurance company, Travelers Re, as well as one
syndicated insurance provider, Lloyds of London participate in the property coverages.
[ronshore Insurance provides environmental protection.

Financial statements are available to any interested party. In short, the member owned entities
continue to grow in key areas including net assets (well over $200,000,000). As both POOL and
PACT are quasi-public entities, their investments track thosc of governmental/municipal
organizations. Both organizations received clean opinions from the independent auditor.

Insurance Industry Conditions

Foremost in the minds of the membership is an increased awareness and understanding as to
exactly what the POOL has attempted to accomplish in their efforts to become one of the best
risk sharing entities in America. The most obvious factor playing out at this time is the overall
direction of the POOL’s effort to bring more of their risk in house. The traditional insurance
market continues to struggle with catastrophic losses like the tornadoes and flooding throughout
America, as well as earthquakes and weather related losses. These large “cat losses” all have a
resounding effect on the reinsurance market, as well as the costs that filter down to the buyer.

The past few years have been difficult for the insurance industry as catastrophic losses reached
near record levels. The California wild land fires of 2018 had a significant effect on the
insurance industry. Reinsurers have raised property rates by as much as 25% in many instances.
Another contributing factor is adverse development of combined POOL members for the policy
years 2013-14 and 2016-17. However, and this is an important note, the reinsurers for the POOL
looked at two key metrics (1) the stability of the POOL itself and (2) the overall loss record of
the POOL members and held our rate increase to below market average levels.

The POOL currently underwrites over $5,000,000,000 in property exposures.

The POOL’s objective in creating their member owned captive insurance companies a few years
ago has provided economic stability. The Pool has seen a steady increase in the level of coverage
and risk that they have elected to retain and self-insure. This is a direct result of a strategic plan
to direct a portion of each member’s insurance costs into the member owned captives like Public
Risk Mutual, as opposed to funneling those funds out into the traditional market, only to never be
seen again.



Ownership

As mentioned above, ownership in the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool is vested in the
membership. All decisions regarding coverage plans are made by the Executive Board and the
Executive Committee with input, research and leadership provided by the POOL’s Executive
Director (Wayne Carlson) and POOL staff.

Accountability and Peer Review

Both POOL and PACT belong to AGRIP, the Association of Governmental and Risk Pools.
AGRIP is a conglomerate of about 600 governmental insurance pools in the U.S. POOL and
PACT have consistently (since 1996) received awards from AGRiP’s Recognition Program. That
status is achieved upon completion of rigorous examinations and a compliance process
administered under AGRiP’s Advisory Standards for Public Entity Risks and Employee Benefit
Pools. This comprehensive process includes an in depth analysis of practices, procedures,
claims, and a financial review.

Grant for Pooling Resources

The grant for Human Resource services was approved for a 5-year period (beginning in 2020) at
a total cost of $6,890,834. This reflects a 4% increase in the first year and 3% annually
thereafter. The scope of work was reviewed and approved by the POOL/PACT Executive
Committees.

POOL/PACT continues to promote their grant program with the express purpose of providing
financial assistance to those members wishing to improve risk management and ultimately
reduce exposure to loss. Due to the financial strength of POOL/PACT, grant funding hovers at
around $1,000,000 annually. Grant awards should be near or slightly above that same total for
the foreseeable future. Equipment replacement projects, cyber security software, security
enhancements, parks and playground equipment and fire protection upgrades are high on many
public entities wish lists. Some grants were/are over $50,000.

Members use these grants to reduce their own costs that are associated with risk management.
There are a variety of applications reviewed on a regular basis. Members are encouraged to take
advantage of this service. Grant awards can be provided for a number of safety items (i.e. fire
alarm equipment, video security, and dispatch equipment) as well as cost reimbursements for
risk management conferences.

As well, awards are available under the POOL’s Loss Control Excellence Program.
Recertification opportunities are also available to the membership.



Employee Assistance Program moved to KEPRO

After much study and deliberation, the POOL Executive Committee switched the Employee
Assistance Program from Resources for Living to the administrator currently used by the State of
Nevada for their employee assistance program, KEPRO. At the same time, POOL was able to
capture a cost savings of 38%.

POOL/PACT offers to all member employees and their dependents a confidential program to
address and resolve personal and workplace challenges. Services are offered live as well as
online. Over 13,000 employees have access to this program. Several hundred public entity
employees sought assistance in the last year. Of those seeking help, about 15% are dependents.

Cyber Liability

POOL affords Cyber Liability to each member. The limit is $3,000,000 per cyber security event.
There has been a significant increase in liability claims arising from a number of issues related to
this area. They include but are not limited to : malware attacks, leakage of sensitive
information, unwanted e-mails to wireless devices and computers without permission, improper
faxes, failure to follow electronic procedures, errors arising out of social networking, web issues,
improper text messaging and data breaches. All of these can lead to injury.

POOL has a contract with Information International Associates, Inc. to assist with data security
policies and risk evaluations. These policies have been made available to the members. The cost
for member assessments are currently funded by Public Risk Mutual.

Member Services

The list of services available to POOL/PACT customers is extensive. Major areas of
concentration include:

Legal Services
Contractual Review
Human Resource Consulting
Property Appraisal
Property Inspections
Thermographic Imaging
ADA Compliance Surveys
Defensive Driving Training
OSHA Compliance
Webinar Series
Personnel policy development
Specialized Loss Control
Educators Training



E-learning Courses
Law Enforcement Training
Internal Claims Handling Assistance
Risk Control Systems
Site Surveys

POOL/PACT Executive Committees

Both organizations are member owned and driven. The current Executive Committees include:

POOL
Cash Minor, Chair Elko County
Josh Foli, Vice Chair Lyon County
Gerry Eick, Fiscal Officer Incline Village General Improvement District
Ann Cyr Carson City School District
Gina Rackley Humboldt Improvement District
PACT
Paul Johnson, Chair White Pine County School District
Cash Minor, Vice Chair Elko County
Josh Foli, Fiscal Officer Lyon County
Elizabeth Frances White Pine County
Cindy Hixenbaugh Pershing General Hospital
MGSD Synopsis

In general, the members of the POOL are seeing their renewals come in with stabilized pricing
vs. last year. Exceptions to this would be new exposures (i.e. buildings, vehicles and
equipment), or increases in payroll or insured values. Each member has the opportunity to
consult with respect to their individual risk to determine if viable options are available.
Specifically, the District will receive pricing ($93,952) that is slightly less than last year

($94,083). Property values are down 3%, payroll is up 7% and the District currently has 14
vehicles and trailers insured.

Warren Reed Insurance, Inc.
The Reed agency operates under a focused strategic plan that includes:

Risk Management and Underwriting
Marketing and Sales
Customer Service
Claims
Education and Analysis



The Warren Reed agency is Douglas County’s oldest family owned commercial enterprise,
established in 1947. Led by current president Alan Reed, C.I.C., Mr. Reed has been actively
engaged in the insurance industry for forty six years. The agency has been family owned since
inception.

He and his wife, Dana have been married for thirty eight years and they have six children.

Christine is a graduate of Washington State University and is a schoolteacher in western Oregon.
A.G. received a law degree and a Masters in Public Policy from Indiana University. His
undergraduate studies included the United States Air Force Academy, Hillsdale College
(Michigan) and Oxford University. Taylor is a 2011 graduate of Gonzaga University and is an
account executive for Warren Reed Insurance. Benjamin graduated from Montana State in
Bozeman in 2014. He has a bachelors in agri business. Nicole graduated from Boise State in
2019 with a bachelors in psychology. Thomas is a senior at Boise State.

Agent Recognition

At the 2018 annual meeting of POOL/PACT, the Warren Reed agency was one of only two
Nevada agents recognized for underwriting efficiency with a 100% rating. In addition, the Reed
agency was one of just three POOL/PACT agents with the highest underwriting accuracy rating.
They were acknowledged by POOL/PACT’s underwriting arm, Willis Pooling of Columbus,
Ohio.

Thank you, Mr. Baratti and The Board of Trustees. Please address any questions or concerns to
my office.

Sincerely,

Recl

Alan G. Reegl, C.I.C.
Warren Reed Insurance






POOL POLICY PREMIUM 2019-2020

Pool Loss Fund Contribution &

Coverage and Related Administrative Costs $94,083
Boiler and Machinery Included
Total Program Costs $94,083

Maintenance Deductible $5,000 Applies to each Loss

POOL POLICY PREMIUM 2020-20210

Pool Loss Fund Contribution &

Coverage and Related Administrative Costs $93,952
Boiler and Machinery Included
Total Program Costs $93,952

Maintenance Deductible $5,000 Applies to each Loss

DIFFERENCE IN PREMIUM $-131



THANK YOU FOR
YOUR SERVICE!




The Pawer of the POOL

Dear POOL Member:

On behalf of all the POOL/PACT staff and Members, thank you for your continuing
commitment to serving your communities. In unprecedented times your leadership
and support make all of us stronger to fulfill our mission. The POOL remains
committed to each Member’s financial security and overall success.

We are pleased to provide this Member Coverage Summary for your review. One of
the most significant changes for 2020-2021 fiscal year is the addition of a new separate
POOL Cyber Risk Coverage Form and a revised POOL Coverage Form for property
and liability coverage. Overall, these form changes enhance and clarify your POOL
coverages.

The POOL continues to offer extensive risk management services, such as our premier
POOL/PACT HR services. The POOL continually improves and increases enrollment
in the Absorb eLearning program, Target Solutions Fire/EMS training, and KnowBe4
email security training. Currently, over 8,000 POOL Member’s employees are enrolled
in these POOL funded online training programs.

We encourage you to discuss the POOL'’s services with staff and your agent. Our
website regularly is updated so please visit www.poolpact.com to utilize a growing base
of HR and risk management information as well as your coverage documents.

We extend our thanks to all Member volunteers who serve on our boards and
committees. These volunteers do a superb job of representing the interests of the
Members of your POOL.

Sincerely,

e

Woayne Carlson
Executive Director
Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2020.



|
|

1¢

Ipact.com. |
bl
|

 The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

RENEWAL COVERAGE NAMED ASSURED | MAINTENANCE
PROPOSAL PERIOD DEDUCTIBLE
07/01/2020 - Minden Gardnerville $5,000
07/01/2021 Sanitation District
Standard Time
Property Coverage
Coverage Limit per Loss
Per Schedule of
Property $300,000,000 Locations
The following sub-limits apply to Section V. C. Extensions of Property Coverage:
Accounts Receivable $5,000,000 per loss
Arson Reward 10% up to $25,000 per loss
Debris Removal - Mold/ Asbestos $100,000
Earthquake $150,000,000 aggregate
Flood $150,000,000 aggregate
$25,000,000 aggregate - Flood Zone A
Equipment Breakdown $100,000,000 per loss
e Loss of Income & Extra included
Expense
e Hazardous Substance Coverage | $250,000 per loss
e Spoilage Coverage $250,000 per loss
e Data Restoration $100,000 per loss
e Electrical Risk Improvements $10,000
Expediting Expenses $25,000 per loss
Unintentional Errors and Omissions $5,000,000 per loss
Money and Securities $500,000 per loss
Ordinance or Law — LEED Building $500,000
Agreed Value Vehicles Per Attachment D, if applicable

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2020.



AT

The Power of the POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Liability Coverage

The Limits of Liability are as follows:

Coverage Limit per Annual Aggregate Limit
Named Assured per Named Assured
Per Event $10,000,000 $10,000,000
All Sublimits are a part of and not in addition to the Limits of Liability.
Liability Sublimits:
e Additional Insured (Lessors) $2,000,000
(Section |, item 2)
e Woeed Spray Property $250,000 $250,000
Damage (Section IV, item 3
(B) (2) (ix))
® Emergency Response to $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Pollution (Section IV, item 3
(B) (2) (v))
e Criminal Defense Fees and $50,000 $50,000
Costs (Section VI, part C, item
4)
e Defense for Regulatory $50,000
Agency Actions (Section VI,
part C, item 16)
Sexual Abuse Sublimit $2,500,000 $2,500,000
(Section VI, part C, item 21)
. May 1, 1987 except as
Retroactive Date shown in Attachment C

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2020.



8]

Th Power o the POCL.

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Cyber Risk Security Coverage

The Limits of Liability are as follows: | $3,000,000 | Each Named Assured

Privacy or Security Liability Limits Member/Annual
Member Aggregate

Security Failure/ Privacy Event $100,000 Each Named Assured

Management Coverage Sublimit Member

Network Interruption Coverage $250,000 Waiting Hours Period:

Sublimit 12 Hours

Proof of Loss Preparation Costs $50,000 Each Named Assured

Sublimit Member

Retroactive Date: July |, 2013

Environmental Liability Coverage

The Limits of Liability are as follows:

Coverage A | Third Party Claims for Bodily Injury, Property Damage or
Remediation Expense

Coverage B | First Party Remediation Expense

Coverage C | Emergency Response Expense

Coverage D | Business Interruption

COVERAGE | DEDUCTIBLE EACH INCIDENT AGGREGATE
LIMIT LIMIT
AB,C $25,000 $2,000,000 $10,000,000
COVERAGE | DEDUCTIBLE BUSINESS BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION LIMIT | INTERRUPTION
(Days) LIMIT ($)
D 3 Days 365 $2,000,000

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2020.



NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL

Historical Member Data
& Loss Experience



~ The qurver'rdf the POOL

| 2020 Member Exposure Data
Minden Gardnel_'ville Sanitation District

! 2020 NPAIP Total Program Cost

$100,000.00 _— = —

$90,000.00

$80,000.00 -

| $70,000.00
$60,000.00 -
$50,000.00 E 3 — =) = =

$40,000.00 + = —

$30,000.00 - - I l — - - l
$20,000.00 - - : : ; .
$10,000.00 - , — —
|
$0.00 - - e

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

2020 Total Insured Values

$50,000,000 —M———————— —— e

$45,000,000 +

|
$40,000,000 f S =
$35,000,000 -

$30,000,000 —

$25,000,000
$20,000,000

$15,000,000 —
$10,000,000

$5,000,000 +

0 y - =
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020




! 100,000

900,000

800,000

The Pomrofthe UP@OL
2020 Member Exposure Data

Minden C_;ardnerville Sani_tgt_ign I_Di_stric;

2020 Total Payroli

700,000

600,000 -

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000 -+

2002 2003 2004 2005

2006 2007 2008

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

T T T

2009 2010 2011 2012 2018 2019 2020

12

2020 Auto Count

10 -

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

2007 2008

- -
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

2019

2020



2020 Member Loss Data
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

2020 Total Incurred Losses
1,400,000 ? L

| 1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000

| 400,000

200,000

T T ~—r T

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019




The Power of the POOL

STATE OF THE MARKET

Property:

Two years of combined loss ratios exceeding 100%, along with the previous prolonged soft
market, have driven the market correction and insurers' push to return to profitability.

The market is hardening and rate increases are accelerating with each succeeding month.
Underwriters continue to take a more critical look at exposures, restricting many coverage
terms previously offered in the soft market.

If we get through the next hurricane season without a major U.S. landfall one might expect
that the good news for insurers would, as in the past, push the supply and demand curve
eventually in the buyer's favor.

We also expect that rate increases and capacity deployment will become more predictable by
the end of 2020 as most of the re-underwriting by major property insurers should be
completed.

Casualty:

The median settlement of the top 50 U.S. verdicts nearly doubled over the last four years
($54M in 2018 vs. $28M in 2014).

Reviver statutes that are aimed at abuse create a specter of unending litigation, legitimate and
spurious, for schools, health care institutions and non-profits when statutes of limitations are
abandoned or extended. Fear of the jury verdict wheel of fortune is also driving higher
settlements.

Reinsurer feedback in the public entity sector largely concerns sexual abuse and molestation
claims (SAM) as well as law enforcement and jail liability. Of note are exceedingly high
demands and awards across the country, forcing underwriters to reevaluate both their limit
and coverage offerings in risks where these exposures exist.



e Pl

The Power of the POOL

POOL PACT — HERE FOR YOU

Members Helping Members

In 1987, four Nevada counties formed their own risk sharing pool. Now over thirty years later, the majority of
Nevada’s rural public entities remain committed to each other and the mission of their risk pool organization.
POOL/PACT continues to excel in providing an unparalleled level of service to our members. Our mission seeks
to help members manage their risks so they can serve the public effectively.

The POOL Board is comprised of dedicated, hardworking, and ethical Member leaders focused on public risk
management. They continue to do an excellent job of representing the interests of the Member-owners of
POOL/PACT.

Our members continue to see great value in being part of the POOL/PACT because of extensive services, and
that keeps membership retention strong. POOL/PACT encourages you to discuss the services we offer with your
insurance agent — its valued partner in the POOL program.

POOL/PACT

Property, Cyber &
Casualty Pool

y  Worker's
y Compensation
Captive

Property, Cyber &
Casualty Captive

Human Resources

POOL Executive Committee i PACT Executive Committee

Cash Minor - Chairman (Elko County) Paul Johnson - Chairman (White Pine SD)
Josh Foli - Vice Chairman (Lyon County) Cash Minor - Viee Chairman (Elko County)
Geoff Stark - Director (Churchill County) Mike Giles - Director (City of Lovelock)

Dan Murphy - Director (Pershing Co.SD) Josh Fali - Director (Lyon County)

Gina Rackley - Director (Humboldt Co) Chris Mulkerns - Director (Town of Tonopah)
Ann Cyr - Director (Carson City SD) Cindy Hixenbaugh - Director (Pershing GH)

Gerry Eick - Director (Incline Village GID) Elizabeth Frances - Director (White Pine County)



ct.com

The Power of tilaPﬂOL.

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AVAILABLE TO POOL/PACT MEMBERS

RISK MANAGEMENT

Training

POOL/PACT provides extensive training. Here are some examples, visit www.poolpact.com for more: Safe
Driving Techniques * Blood Borne Pathogens « Ethics « Nevada Open Meeting Law * POOL/PACT 101 «
Positive Governance

elearning

POOL/PACT provides a dynamic eLearning platform, ongoing and timely learning courses, and support for:
* Human Resources * Employee Safety * Cyber Security * Risk Management «Health and Wellness and
more. * Emergency Medical Services * Fire Safety

Risk Management On-Site Programs

Risk Control Program Analysis * Infrared Thermography (IRT) » Safety Policies and Procedures Review =
Site Surveys * OSHA Compliance Assistance * Safety and Loss Control Committees Review and
Development * Traffic Safety Cones * Improved Security Systems « On-site Respirator Fit and Fire
Extinguisher Training * Swimming Pool Safety Training and Inspections * School and Bus Safety Training. *
Accident Investigation Claims Analysis * Hazard Communication Program Review and Development

Law Enforcement and Fire Protection

On-line Law Enforcement training, policies, and best practices from the Legal Liability Risk Management
Institute ¢ Fire and EMS training, policies, and best practices from TargetSolutions. Jail safety and best
practice review is being provided to all members operating correction facilities.

Risk Management Grant Program
POOL/PACT provides Loss Control grants to help mitigate or eliminate risk to employees and liability
exposure. Five, $2,000 risk management grants are available to each member each year.

24-7-365 Workers Comp Nurse Triage Program
PACT members are eligible to use our innovative and streamed lined WC information and reporting
system for non-life-threatenin,g on-the-job injuries

Cyber-Security
All POOL members are provided a KnowBe4 online account subscription. Ongoing and updated Cyber
Security training « Best Practices * Practice guidelines * Network assessments * Virtual Risk Officer

MSDSonline
OSHA and state compliance with safety data sheet management and updates are available online to ensure
compliance and updated information.

For additional information contact Marshall Smith, POOL/PACT Risk Manager,
(775) 885-7475 email: marshallsmith@poolpact.com website: www.poolpact.com



PROGRAMS AND SERVICES AVAILABLE TO POOL/PACT MEMBERS

HUMAN RESOURCES

A variety of services are offered through POOL/PACT HR. We work with each member individually to
address their specific HR-related needs and reduce liability. The basic services include:

Consultation with members to manage and resolve critical employment-related issues to include
identifying options, providing step-by-step guidance, monitoring progress, and answering questions.

Instructor-led training courses, workshops, and certificate programs.
elLearning and live online training courses.

Webinars on HR-related topics.

On-site assessments of members' HR practices with recommendations.

Communication issued as “Alerts” to notify members when a significant HR-related law or practice
has changed.

On-site HR Briefings tailored to specific needs/requests of members.

Sample personnel policies which may be adopted for use by members.

Sample job description templates and numerous HR forms that can be tailored for use by members.
Salary schedule database available on our website for member reference.

Summary of HR-related legislation produced each legislative session.

HR Scholarships to assist member HR representatives in attaining nationally recognized HR
certifications.

Annual HR Conference providing HR representatives and CEOs valuable information on
communication, leadership, and legal compliance.

For additional information contact Stacy Norbeck, POOL/PACT Human Resources Manager,
(775) 885-7475 email: stacynorbeck@poolpact.com website: www.poolpact.com

The Power of the POOL



POOL PACT CONTACTS

Nevada Risk Pooling (NRP)
(775) 885 7475

Wayne Carlson, Executive Director
waynecarlsoni | (o)

Michael Rebaleati, Chief Operations Officer
mikerebaleati@poolpact.com

Alan Kalt, Chief Financial Officer
akalt@poolpact.com

Marshall Smith, Risk Manager
rshallsmith lpact.com

Mike Van Houten, elearning Administrator
elearnin oolpact.com

Davies Claims Solutions
Donna Squires — Claims Manager
(775) 329 1 18I

Donna.squires@ascrisk.com

Margaret Malzahn — WC Claims Supervisor
(775) 329 118l

Margaret malzahn(@ascrisk.com

The Powef of z’hePOOL

Willis Re Pooling

Mary Wray, Executive Vice President
(312) 288 7081

M @will

Stephen Romero, Vice Preseident
(775) 834 0201

Stephen.romero@willistowerswatson.com

Amalia Lyons, Account Executive

(614) 326 49-
malia.lyons(@

Courtney Glesseman, Vice President
(614) 326 4739

LICY RIS Sl

Pooling Resources, Inc. (PRI)
(775) 887 2240

Stacy Norbeck, General Manager

stacynorbeck@poolpact. com

Jeff Coulam — Sr. HR Business Partner

ieficoulam@poolpact.com



NPAIP MEMBERSHIP

Counties:
Churchili County
Douglas County
Elko County
Esmeralda County
Eureka County
Humboldt Caunty
Lander County
Lincoln County
Lyon County
Mineral County
Nye County
Pershing County
Storey County
White Pine County

Towns:

Town of Gardnenville
Town of Genoa

Town of Minden

Town of Pahrump

Town of Round Mountain
Town of Tonopah

School Districts:

Carson City School District
Churchill County School District
Douglas County School District
Elko County School District
Esmeralda County School District
Eureka County School District
Humboldt County Schoal District
Lander County Schaol District
Lincoln County School District
Lyon County School District
Mineral County Schooi District
Nye County School District
Pershing County Schaol District
Starey County School District
White Pine County School District

Cities:

Boulder City

City of Caliente

City of Carlin

City of Elko

City of Ely

City of Fernley

City of Lovelock
City of Wells

City of West Wendover
City of Winnemucca
City of Yerington

Fire Districts:

Mt. Charleston Fire Protection District
North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District
North Lyon County Fire Protection District
Pahranagat Valley Fire District

Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District
Washoe County Fire Suppression

White Pine Fire District

Others:

Central Nevada Historical Society

Central Nevada Reglonal Water Authority
County Fiscal Officers Assaciation of Nevada
Douglas County Redevelopment Agency
Elko Central Dispatch

Elko Convention & Visitors Authority
Humboldt River Basin Water Authority
Mineral County Housing Authority

Nevada Association of Counties

Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction
of the V & T Railway

Nevada League of Cities

Nevada Risk Paaling, Inc.

Nevada Rural Housing Authority

Pooling Resources, Inc.

Regional Transportation Commission of
Washoe County

Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency
U.S. Board of Water Commissioners
Virginia City Tourism Convention

Western Nevada Regional Youth Center
White Pine County Tourism

THANK YOU
FOR YOUR
MEMBERSHIP!

Irs

The Power of the POOL

Special Districts:

Alamo Water & Sewer District

Amargosa Library District

Beatty Library District

Beatty Water & Sanitation District

Canyon General Improvement District
Carson-Truckee Water Conservancy District
Carson Water Subcanservancy District
Churchill County Mosquito, Vector

and Weed Control District

Coyote Springs General improvement District
Douglas County Mosquito District

Douglas County Sewer

East Fark Swimming Pool District

Elko County Agricultural Association

Elko TV District

Fernley Swimming Poo! District

Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District
Gerlach General Improvement District
Humboldt General Hospital

Incline Village General Improvement District
Indian Hills General Improvement District
Kingsbury General improvement District
Lakeridge General Improvement District
Lincoln County Water District

Logan Creek Estates General Improvement District
Lovelock Meadows Water District

Marla Bay General Improvement District
Mason Valley Swimming Poal District

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

Moapa Valley Water District

Nevada Assaociation of Conservation Districts
Nevada Association of School Boards
Nevada Association of School Superintendents
Nevada Tahoe Conservation District

Northern Nye County Hospital District
Pahrump Library District

Palomino Valley General Improvement District
Pershing County Water Conservation District
Sierra Estates General Improvement District
Silver Springs General Improvement District
Silver Springs Stagecoach Hospital

Skyland General Improvement District

Smoky Valley Library District

Southemn Nevada Area Communication Council
Southem Nevada Health District

Stagecoach General Improvement District
Sun Valley General Improvement District
Tahoe Dauglas District

Topaz Ranch General Improvement District
Tahoe Reno Industrial General Improvement District
Tonopah Library District

Walker Basin Conservancy

Walker River Irrigation District

Washoe County Water Conservation District
West Wendaver Recreation District

Western Nevada Development District

White Pine Television District #1

Zephyr Cove General Improvement District
Zephyr Helghts General Improvement District






100T'99Z°01S _ 1000°125'62S | {

| [ __|ooo'egz'ss |0 LON - N|SZ6T |ETV68 AN| N3ANIW|ILNOS S6E AMH 064T|  SNIdId mmmUOm&quu INFWIYIYL YILYMILSYM |SP ,rH . 0 NOLLV.LINVS 3TUAYINQYYD NIANIN
10082645 o00'sets |1 LON-N'zT0z  '€zv68 | AN| NIONIW(LNOS S6E AMH O6LT}S ONIAED3Y ISVIHDNVId INIWLVIHL YILVMALSVM[vy T [0 NOLLVLINVS JTTIA¥INGYYD NIANIW
1008'5vZS 00.°581S T NON - €/0102 l€zv68 AN| NIGNIWHLNOS S6E AMH 064T [DVHOLS INIWCINDI NVId INJWLYIHL HILYMILSYM |EY T 0 NOILYLINVS 31AYINGYYO NIGNIW
00S‘€LTS 008 nm.nw L ‘ m_x_u_ m D.HON £2v68 AN| NIGNINHLNOS S6€ AMH 0641 id41 ANNOYDYIANN [NV1d INIWLYIHL HILVMILSYM | Th 1T 0 NOLLVLINVS ITIANINGYYD N3IANIW
oS 002'981°T$ It (3414 -9/010Z ETY6B | N3ANIW|ILNOS S6E AMH 0641 €°ON ¥31S3910 _.Z<._n_ ANIWLVIYL YILVMILSVM TY T 0 NOILVLINYS 3TIAYINGYYD NIANIW
~ |ooo’stv'ts  |009'TE9s [t v[ozzT |Siof-z|o10z | £zveR N3ANIW [ILNOS S6€ AMH 06LT || TONLNOD ¥3153910 .NV1d INIWLVIYL ¥ILVMILSVM 0t T (@ NOILVLINVS ITIIA¥INGYVD NIANIW
000'87TS 0082S$ T -|00T 1341 - 9|8002 B ECY68 NIANIW HLNOS S6E AMH 064T| VYZ NOILVLS dWNd NV1d INJNLYIHL zw._.SSu._..w(B 6€ T {0 NOILLVLINVS 3TTIAYINGYYD NIANIN
— Sc.mmw 000°0YT‘TS [T v |viLe 13414 - 99002 £7V68 Z\m.n_z__za_z.‘_.QOm‘ S6€ AMH 064T NISYE NOILVYIV NV1d INJALLYIHL YILVMILSVYM BE T 10 NOLLVLINYS FTUAYINOYVYD NIANIW
) 000°5E95 OOm.Nwmm... T A 3IV[096 SV - 900z EZP68 N3IANIWILNOS S6€ AMH 064T| OSNIQTING Y3IMOTE .NVId LINIWLVIHL HILVMILSYM | LE T 0 NOLLVLINYS FTTIAYINGHVYS NIANIN
000°0TES 006'66TS [T <[99 Tsior-z[to0z [€zv68 | AN| NIONIWNILNOS S6E AMH OGLT| _v# NOLLVLS JNNdNV1d INJWLVIYL ¥ILUMILSVM/SE  |T (O NOLLVLINYS ITHAYINGHYD NIONIW
- 00E6V$ 00b'S81S 0 -1009 SV - €002 EZY68 N3IANIW ILNOS S6E AMH 064T|Nd 39ANTS AHVINIY NV INIWLYIHL zm._.<\5m._.m<2’wmm 1 {0 NOILVLINVS ITNIAYINGHYD NIANIW
009'TTT$ ooc'ozzs |t _ 3v|os€  |3Mi4-9[€00z [EZv6B | AN NIONIW |LNOS S6E AMH 06LT |8 ONIYILVMIA LI¥S [ NV1d INIWLVIHL YILVMILSVM[VE [T |0 NOLLVLINYS ITUAYINGYYS NIONIN
0000118 000'SHT s 1 AV |OEST |34l - 9|e002 £2768 >2A~ NIONIWLNOS S6€ AMH D6LT ALITIOVY 1149 |NVId INIWLVIHL ¥ILVMILSYM EE 1 0 NOILVLINYS ITIIAYINGYYD NIANIN
008°261% 00S'yppS T | 3IV|E9ET 34 - 9|€002 £T68 AN| NIONIAILNOS S6€ AMH 06T } ¥3i14Y1D AHVINIYd INVTd INIWLVIHL HILVM3ILSYM|ZE T ia NOLLY.LINVS 3TTIAYINGHYD NIANIAN
 leozezs |oorwzs o ~leg T T[awa-oluer [eeves ILNOS S6E AMH 064T| _£# NOILV.LS JWNA|[NV1d INBWLVIEL ¥ILVM3LSVM|TE [T 0 NOILVLINVS ITHAHINGHVO NIANIW
00£'99$ 0052815 |0 -lvBs  [3W4-9|446T  |£zv68 | AN NIGNIW[LLNOS SEE AMH 06LT| Z# NOLLVLS dNNd [NV1d INIWLV3UL HILVMILSYM O 1 (0 NOLLVLINVS STIAYINGYYD NIANIW
002°05$ 00T°0ES 0 -|96 Y4 -G|LL6T £2v68 | AN| NIANIW[ILNOS S6€ AMH 0641/  TH NOILV.LS dWNd[NV1d INFNLVIHL HILYMILSYM 6T 1 @ NOLLV.LINVS 311IAYINQYYO NIANIN
S 0% oov'9szS {0 | _-|09s¥T  |3YId-9/986T ECV68 AN| NIONIW]ILNOS SE6E AMH 06LT 1038 ONIA¥A 350MS [NV1d INIWLVIYL ¥ILYMILSVM |87 T 0 NOILLVLINVS 311IAYINGYHYD NIONIW
006'69% oov'vES |1 A -|ste  NON-E[9B6T  |ezv6B | AN| NIGNIW[LLNOS SEE AMH 06LT ¥NNIVA NVH QNOS|NVId LNJWLVIHL HILYMILSYM LT T 0 NOILVLINYS 3TIA¥INGYYD NIGNIN
DOE'B9S  |oovvES [T -|se NON-€/986T  |£2v68 | AN| NIGNIW/ILNOS SEE AMH 06ZTNNNDVA ONVH GNOS|NVTd IN3NLYIHL ¥ILVMILSYM 9T T 'a NOLLVLINYS JTIIAHINGHYS NIGNIW
00T°LIS 00L°LES T -12L9 NON - €/986T ECY68 AN| NIGNIWILNOS S6€ >\<=._ 06LT INIXIW HIWATOd Q1O LNVId LINIWLVIUL YILVMILSYM|ST T {0 NOILVLINVS 3TTIAYINGHYD NIANIW
008'69$ 001'82$ T -100S NON - €|986T [ 474 AN| NIaNIW[ILNOS S6E AMH 0641 |18 - 3DVY¥VS dINDI|NV1d .rZwS_._.ﬁ_w_._. YILvmalsvm(vz =~ T 0 NOILVLINYS 311IAYINGYYD NIANIW
00L'SELS 009°sHSS [T [ 3V 0081 S5VIN - ¥| TOOZ ETV68 AN|[ NIANIWLLNOS S6€ AMH O64T [IQTINE DNIYILYMIA |[NYTd LNJWLYIYL YILVMILSYM T 0 NOILV1INVS JTIAYINQYVYD NIONIW|
|000"9YS |00S'6895 d.D ELAL:TA4 3HId - 9(Z46T EZV68 AN| NIANIW{LNOS S6E€ AMH 064T| 1JVINOD INIHOTHID [NV1d INJWLYIHL YILYMILSYM T [0 NOLLYLINYS ITTIAHINGYYO NIANIW
| |oos'ovts |oog'98TS |1 -lovs  WIN-v[T00Z _ |6cv6B | AN| NIONIW([LNOS S6E AMH 06LT i18V.LOINON HLHON NVId ININLVIHL ¥3LVMILSYM 1 Q NOLLV.INVS TTIIAYINGYVS NIANIW
i 0DR'ESS  00L'8LTS |1 <829 SYW-p[T00Z  |ETv68 | AN| NIONIWILNOS S6€ AMH 06/1 (9078 3LIMOTHIOAH|NVId LNINLYIYL HILVMILSYM Tt 0 NOILVLINVS ITIAY3NGYVO NIGNIW
qcom EEES 00t'799% T IV V01T SV - ¥{100T €Zv6e8 AN| NIONIW [ILNOS S6E AMH 0641 _~<.—w dINNd SYM/SYY INV1d INFWLVIYL ¥ILVMILSYM ..n 0 NOILVLINYS ITTIAHINGHYO NIANIW
100€'86T$ 100L°90'TS O v #20s 344 - 9(/1T00C £2168 AN| NIONIWILNOS S6€ AMH 064T 31314VT1D AYVANOD3S  NV1d AINSWLVIYL HILYMILSYM T 10 NOILVLINVS ITHAYINAYYD NIANIW
—j00s'hbs j0svps 0 ~ lozr [awid-9[t00z  [€zve8 | AN| NIANIW|\LNOS S6€ AMH O6LT NIONHLS LiTdS MO14|[NV1d INIWLVIUL ¥ILVMILSYM[ZT [T [0 NOILVLINYS ITIAYINGYVD NINIW|
ooﬁ.mmmm 8m mmc.wm. .po N ELAEIAZA Y4 - 9(£L6T £2168 AN| NIONIW|ILNOS S6E AMH D64T A114V1I AHVYANOD3S INVTd LINFWLVIHL HILYMILSYM T {0 NOILVLINYS 371IAYINAYYD NIGNIW
oow.mmm 8v 333 0 -|ZET JYI4 - 9[LL6T | ET¥68 AN| N3IANIW iLNOS S6€ AMH 064T NLONYLS LI1dS MOTLNYTd LNJWLVIHL HILVMILSYM T {0 NOLLVLINVS 3T1IAY3INQYYD NIANIN
|009'6Z€S  |0DT'096'TS |0  39[2500T  [3W14-9[LL6T  |EZV6B | AN| NIONIW|LNOS SEE AMK 06LT F# SHILTId ONMYOISLINVTd INIWIVINL HILVMILSVAM T O NOLLVLINVS 3TIIA¥INGHYS NIGNIW|
[ . 001°0095 0 B 3v(065T Y1 -9|1661 vamw AN| NIONIWILNOS S6E AMH 0641 |t 5A18 - Z# ¥3153DIa rZ(.E INIWLVIEL HILYMILSYM IT n_ NOLLVLINVS ITHAHINGYVO NIANIW
1 . | 000'80TS ccw..vmuc..ﬂm T JV|EEZE RVINL - ¥ bL6T |ETV68 AN| NIANIW LNOS S6€ AMH O6LT NOJ/M T# FAILSIDIALNYTd LINIJWLYIYL YILVMILSYM 1 I0 NOLLVLINVS 3TTAYINQHVYO NIANIW
~|ooo'pses 009752 |1 3V|0v8  SYIN-|LL6T  |€Zv68 | AN| NIONIW]LLNOS S6E AMH 04T |0G ¥31Ti4 ONIYDINLINVIJ INIWLIVINL YILYMILSVM 1 (7 NOILVLINVS ITIIAYINGYVO NIANIA
00v'89TS 00€E'S6TS 1] *|ZT9T  13¥|d-9|L667 £Ch68 AN| N3ANIAIHLNOS S6E AMH 06T [SAS Y388NYIS HOGO LNVId INIWLYIHL HILYMILSYM T [0 NOILVLINVS 3T1IAY3NCYVYD NIGNIN
00S mvﬂw‘ . 006'65TS T -|08t 3414 - 9|9861 EZV68 AN ZmQZ_._le... 0S S6€ AMH 0641 |Nd 39AN1S >z<_2_zm LNVTd INIW1VIUL YILVMILSYM 6 1 0 NOILVLINVS ITIIAYINGHYD NIANIW
00E"SEES 00T’618$ |0 3V|/19E  [38i4-9|Z(6T (€268 | AN| NIANINLNOS SGE AMH O6LT L ¥3IIUVID AYYINING|NVd INIINIVIHL HILYMALSVM 8 T G NOLLVLINVS STHAHINAHYD NIANIN
000’8199 OOM-ﬂvvm T SVYIN - ¥/ E66T €TP68 | >z.r N3GNIW LLNOS S6E AMH 0641 NDIHL ‘1138 ALIAVYS LNVId INJWLVYIYL YILYMILSYM | L 1 0 NOILVLINVS J1TIAYINQYYD Z%Z_S_
os |009 wwwm 0 EEIER w\_ LLET €Z¥68 | AN NIONIWILNOS S6E AMH 06T IS QILVAILDV JLSYM .NVId LINIWLVIHL YILYMILSYM |9 T {0 NOLVLINVS INIAYINGYHYD N3IANIN
000658 |00924e$ |t 3¥i4-9[4461  |€zy68 | AN| NIONIW[ILNOS S6E AMH 06ZTNISYE NOLLYHIV 010 | NV1d LNIWLVIUL ¥ILYMALSYM|S T Q NOILYLINYS ITIAYINGHYD NIANIW
. ODQ.WMNM 000CLES T SYW - ¥666T ETY68 AN N3IANIN1LNOS S6€ AMH 064T DNIQTINE TVIINLIFT1ILNVId INIWLVIYL YILVMILSYM |V T 0 NOLLVLINYS STIAYINGYVD NIANIN
008°E00'TS _Sm "VBE ‘S T SYIN - ¥ 666T ETY68 AN| NIANINILNOS S6E AMH 06£T 8 "LVLS dINNd "MIANILNY1d INIWN1VIYL HILVMILSYM|E 1 {0 NOILVLINYS ITTIAHINGYVYD NIANIW
006'0ZS ___ |00z mmm T SYWN - ¥ LL6T ELV68 AN| N3IANIWIILNOS S6€ AMH 0641 3OVYHOLSNVId LNIWLYIHL YILVMILSYM|Z T {0 NOILVLINYS 3TIIAYINGHYD NIANIN
R L.@rov.vmmm oom 88E'ES T _BVIN - b|SL6T €268 AN| NIANINLLNOS S6E€ AMH 064T [HO NOILVYLSININGY [NVd INIWLVIYL Y YILVMILSYM|T T |0 NOILVLINVS 3TIA¥INGYVD NIONIW]

| onjep suajuo)| maN1s0) 3| sauoys _ | ssep Jeap diz| =3e3g [3%%) 1 5S2IppY awep 3uipjing aweN 235 |sequiny| 1

PRJ3POIN | uawdejday | JO wNN|  pooyy| bs jeloy| uopan|  isuod| Sujpjing " aquinpy

| 135U0) [ aus

o)

1O14LSIQ NOILVLINVS ITUAYINGHYO NICNIW



it [ (syonil) MAD

6L7'995 § | B - ]
3
Seessl § |
ADV[ 00082 § |66¥L - YE9S9LO194IVANDDE| dnXoid|  1F10MAIHO 020Z |71
AOV| €e5'9l  § [86EL ¥896.,QOX8EMINYOL amv joued ~ d3ar ez el
AOV| 0/6'9  § |66¥89 ¥205vEZ4€235230Z) JeerlgoLL  uewaiz[GLOZ [z
AV 000'8 $ e6vi | | Z1659544€93NX 109} ~ dnXOId|  1T10MAIHO[SH0Z (11
AV 000'0ZE $ 6IviE | TZLIGEIYLIZYdMIHL ~ MONYL OVA| IWNOILYNHILNI[0LOZ Ob
ADV| 00S'2S  $ | 66¥89 | S[zL90NGSIOISOVRY| WILSAS AL 3NITHIM3S M ¥ VL] J1VISUILNI|600Z 6
AOV| 000'Z€  $ | 66710 - 85¥6584985Y L MdLdL dnXOlid a¥04(900z |8
~ AOV| 000'6C $ |66VL0] ~ £/6¥S0390SZANLAL ) dNXid ay04(900¢ |2
| AOvV|ssg'ol ¢ [elvie ZEV.8TALOMYXEHAL L YONYL dWNA, ¥3NITLHOIFYA €002 |9
~ ADV|0S9'L  § |66v89 L09BLDAASHOELHOZ} ¥FTVHL NVIN3IZ 0002 |§
AJV| 291’1z $ [66v10 ~ 955282ZASLYIMIOOL 00S}|  1ITOYAIHO|000T '+
NIV 2v0'EC  $ | 66¥10 ] | F1Z86LHAZIYEIO0DL ) 00SZ|  1310¥AIHO[000Z €
AOV 00021 § 66vi0 ) LVBLOLIINSd I HZNEDL| 0] LI10¥AIHO[1661 T
AOV| 018'¢0L $ |66¥ie| | S/SPIVALBD08INAAL 084 HOLOVA ay04|9661 |1
uopenjeA MaN 1S0D $8BjD (sasng) 'ssed "deq/aesn # NIA 19po OBl JBAA # "YIA

Sinpeyds ajdIYaA - 01481 uUopBjues 8jj|AJaupIes) uspujiy




| Year [Make  [Model [Serial # {Use/Dept. [ Value |

2014 Case CX31B Mini Excavator NETN51937 $ 43,700
2000 Bobcat  Skid Steer 510920974 $ 9,500
2000 Honda Quad 478TE2242Y4124441 $ 1,000
2001 Honda Quad 478TE224X14216418 $ 1,000
2009 Polaris Ranger UTV 3NSRTA878KG816344 $ 15,500
2018 Case TV 380 Loader NJM443453 $ 61,000

$ 131,700



Agenda Item 11

Firewall Protection

Items in this Section Include:

v' 2 Emails from Randy Williams dated February 25, 2020
v' Sample Pricing from SonicGuard



AEriI Burchett

From: Randy Williams <Randy@Tahoemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:09 AM

To: April Burchett

Subject: SonicWall NSA Network Security Appliance Series | SonicGuard.com

The 2650 is the one | use on public safety agencies , | may be abe to find it a little cheaper than this.

http://www.sonicguard.com/NSA-New-Series.as

Randy@tahoemail.com=

This e-mail has been scanned by SPAMfighter Exchange Module Anti-Spam and Anti-Virus



AEriI Burchett

From: Randy Williams <Randy@Tahoemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:25 AM

To: April Burchett

Subject: SonicWall

The going price for the 2650a

Is about 1850.00. This is a gov grade firewall that is very robust And quite complex if that is the way they want to go, the
Untangle unit you have does work but is less robust in how it blocks external access. Sonicwall is probably a bit overkill
because it has a lot of features you wont use but if you decide Untangle isnt good enough then | would go with the
Sonicwall

Randy@tahoemail.com=

This e-mail has been scanned by SPAMfighter Exchange Module Anti-Spam and Anti-Virus



SonicGuard

SonicWall Authorized Online Reseller

(http://www.sonicguard.com/)

™ SHOPPING CART

Call a Specialist Today! 800-886-4880
(tel:800-886-4880)

Free Shipping! S

Search by Model, Part, or SKU ] Q

Sign in/Register

ITEMS (1) SUMMARY
SONICWALL NSA 2650 $1,821.00 x |1 $1,821.00
(HTTPS://WWW.SONICGUARD.COM/NSA- SUBTaTAL $1:421.00
2650.ASP) Estimated Shipping $0.00
SKU: 01-55C-1936 Estimated Tax .-
[ remove |
ESTIMATED TOTAL $1,821.00
H . . N Call a Specialist Today! .
Site Map: Products: Resources: 5008864880 (tel:500.886- Contact:
Home (/) TZ Series (/TZ-New- Shipping 4880) 9979 Muirlands Blvd.
Shopping Cart Series.asp) (/shipping.asp) Irvine, CA 92618
gPortaI/ Ean) :SA Ss‘erlgs (’NS)A’ (’:en:r'?ssl o Search by Model, Part, | Q (% 800'886'4880
ontact Us ew-Serles.asp; policies/return- .
(/contact.asp) SuperMassive policy.asp) (te| -800'886'
Series Consulting 4880)
(/SuperMassive- {/consulting.asp) & Sales@SonicGuard.com
Series.asp) (mailto:Sales@SonicGuard.com)
SonicWave Series ~ (/policies/legal.asp) Get a Quote!
{/SonicWave.asp) OE (/quoterequest.asp)
SECURE

SonicPoint Series
(/SonicPoint.asp)
WAN Acceleration
(/WAN-
Acceleration.asp)
Email Security

(/EmailSecurity.asp)

0
View all Products
(/products.asp)

(https://www.facebook.com/virtualgraffiti)

(https://twitter.com/virtualgraffiti)
(https://www.youtube.com/virtualgraffiti)

(https://www.linkedin.com/company/virtual-
graffiti-inc)

SonlcGuard.com Is a division of Virtual Graffitl Inc, an authorized SonicWall reseller. (http://www.virtualgraffiti.com/?

_hstc=131662544.61bba61c320a77a60f05e1b44521402a.1582567699196.1582567699196.1588027616103.2& _hssc=131662544.3.15880276161038&__hsfp=232887558

Copyright © 2000 -2020. All Rights Reserved. Site Terms (/policies/legal.asp) and Privacy Policy (/policies/privacy-policy.asp)



Agenda Item 13

Engineer’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' Letter from Bruce Scott dated May 6, 2020



May 6, 2020 Resource Concepts Inc

Via email: april@mgsdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Activities during the month of April 2020
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

April has been relatively quiet in most areas with some plan review ongoing and the continuation of the
sewer line improvement work on 10% Street in conjunction with the Town of Minden. Final elements of
that project will be completed when the waterline is done, and the street repaving is accomplished.

We are continuing to work with the Bently Heritage staff on pretreatment level discharges for both
quantity and peaking discharges to the public sewer, as well as the strength of the discharges being made.
This work was interrupted for a time with the change in operation that Bently undertook to produce hand
sanitizers. However, they are back online with the distillery and we are working to validate data and
ensure that we have good numbers on which to complete the details of the pretreatment permit
requirements.

Although we are continuing to move forward with the preliminary design for lining and rehabilitation of
the upper portion of the GRID sewer interceptor, that project has slowed down given the current
pandemic conditions. Peter and I still plan to meet with Greg Reed in order to move that project forward.
Should there be any kind of infrastructure investment legislation, we will certainly look carefully to see if
we qualify for some financial aid in that regard.

Plan reviews and comments have continued at a relatively slow pace with most of the activity being in the
Buckeye Road and Highway 88/395 areas. Some work is being completed and additional plans have been
submitted for the next phase of Heybourne Meadows.

In a more challenged way, we are working with staff and board members to continue to provide support
and assist as needed or as requested. If you have questions or need information prior to the meeting
please feel free to give me a call.

Sincerely,

[ Ot

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer

BRS/sb

cc: Bill Peterson, Esq.
CARSON CITY Engineering - Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota St. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
{775) 883-1600 e fax: {775) 883-1656 WWW.rci-nv.com (775) 588-7500 o fax: (775) 589-6333

2020-05-06 Itr Smallwood Chairman & Board Monthly rpt April 20-001.1 MGSD BRS-sb L5-5.docx



Agenda Item 14

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' June 2020 District Manager Report
v’ May 2020 Capacity Report
v’ Project Schedule for Belt Press Addition



\D Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
District Manager's Report

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:

LaCosta Ph. 3 —2.0 edu’s
Mackland Unit 4— 1.0 edu

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:

Shoetree Brewing — Ironwood Center

Public Records Requests: 0

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

3/11

3/26

4/1

4/16

5/20

6/9

NDOT 395 Corridor

Doug Stimpson regarding Pine View
Estates

Pre-App meeting at the County for Gilbert
Storage Project on Buckeye

Online Meeting with Bently Heritage and
RCI (slug flows)

Pre-App Meeting for Ashland Park

Meeting with Greg Reed at GRGID
regarding siphon rehab

June 2020

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

e Tesco - renewed annual service contract

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:

e Ongoing training with LaVonne Ghanavati regarding

Great Plains software training and needs

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:

e Crestmore has requested to be continued to the July

meeting
Dotty’s Tavern is tied in
Tires Plus is tied in

Heybourne Meadows IV, V, IV, VIl is under
construction and going well

Nevada Northwest inspections have not been
completed

High Sierra Fellowship is completed

Heybourne Meadows IlIA, 1B, [lIC plans have come
in, but no movement yet

Great Life Church (Centerville Ln) has submitted
plans

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

Digester 2: Several online meetings with engineers and contractor

Grav Belt: 3 new VFDs and new flow meter installed

CAT Auxiliary Plant Power Generator scheduled for repair

Stockpiling material for pond and road rehab

Boiler replacement pricing

Mid-June pista-grit equipment scheduled to be here




MGSD District Manager Report
June 2020
Page 2

° Trickling Filter pump should be arriving mid-June.

® Line Cleaning project to begin in June

GENERAL ENGINEERING/ACCOUNTING/LEGAL ISSUES:

1. Timeline for the Belt Press project prepared by Craig Olson is included in the packet.



000666 $ 00628 $ o006Szci8 ¢ 00°'¢ alos
S,N43 1V.10l
18)ed 00620y ¢$|o00G6/z ¢$|00008c $[000 00’1 ESE) Ejleg 0181 € "Ud e1soQe| 0c¢0¢/8¢/S
18)ed 0060 ¢$|006/Z $]|00008€C $]|000 001 ESED Bjlag L6.L1 € "Ud e1soder| 020¢/8¢/S
18)ed 0000¥'L $|00G/c ¢$|006GzL'L $]000 00’1 Jaiesa €651 ¥ Hun puepioeN| 0c02/G/S
|eyol uol328uuo?) Ajoedes s.na3
sjuUsaWILLIO) Ag panoiddy po109]10D JunowYy Bunsixg PIOS S.Na3 SSaIppY awe) jo9foid ajeq
1044181 Uonelliueg
8||lAlIdUPIBD USPUlIN
020Z Ae s 9 IN
aios ALIDVdYO P
40 L40d3d ATHLNOW “Uk




0¢/Le/S 0520€201-02
| Aewwng
poried Meined M suoisel uoRIPPY Ssaid Jalid Jeg
@ sBuies|y/sdoysion| I yse| Jo143s1Q Uolje}iUES J)|IAIBUPIRD USPUIN
Lzise/oL  Lei9ziL aseyd uononsuoy
Le/seL 0T/l aseyd psemy pue Buippig
0civizl  0zIETLL ubiseQ %001
oz/LlL 0Z/0Z/LL  0Z/0Z/LL  Bunesp meiney ubisaq %06
& 0Z/6L/LL  OZ/EL/LL pousd mainey
Q 0z/cLLL  0ere/ol ubisaq %06
7/o] 0Z/LIOL  0Z/L/0L  Bunesy malney ublseq %09
= 02/0€/6  02/v2/6 pOLIB MBINSY
> 0z/€T/6  0TIEL8 ubisaq %09
k { 0zZ/vizL  0zIEL8 aseyd ubisaq Jeuld
0z/9T/8  0T/EL8 yoday [euld
4%} 0z/zLI8  0z/L8 Bunesiy mainey poday
& 0Z/L 1L/8 0z/5/8 poLiad mainey
Q oz 02/8/L Hoday yeig
0z/9¢/8  0z/8/,  Woday ubiseq Aeuiwijeld
0z/9zI8  0Z/8IL aseyd ubisaq Areujwijaid
LIL 0Z/l/L  0Z/L/L  padd0id O} BIlON JUe)nsuoy
[12/0L] 126 [ Ver8 [ beiL [ 12i9 | 12iS | beiv | bei€ [1eie | bl [0cC/eh[02/LL][0Z/0k] 02/6 | 02/8 | 02/L Yo e I

a|npayas j09loid - | ainbi4




Agenda Item 15

Administrative Report by Staff

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Past Due Accounts Summary



PAST DUE ACCOUNTS SUMMARY

5/28/20

Number of Accounts Past Due/Liens on File: 16 (14 Residential, 2 Commercial)

Total Amount Owing: $13,088.40

5 accounts are flagged for lien filings and 2 liens were released in May.

1 account received judgement from Small Claims Court on 10/3/17: $3072.33 (customer has
been making at least $50 payments on a monthly basis).

1 account has had water turned off, so billing has been suspended. We tried filing for Small
Claims, but constable was unable to serve ($1451.91); all mail is returned — it
appears owner is deceased.

1 account the owner is out of the country and we are unable to serve for small claims court;
report received that owner is back in the country; notice of small claims filing sent,
but no response; filed for small claims but was unable to serve again; water is
currently off ($976.89)

2 commercial accounts ($1188.29) and ($4070.37)

All other accounts have liens pending.



